1.

o ® N kv

—_
=]

11.
12.
13.
14.

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD

SELECTBOARD
PHONE
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA (802) 674-2626
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2024 AT 6:30PM FAX
MARTIN MEMORIAL HALL (802) 674-2117

5259 US ROUTE 5, ASCUTNEY, VT 05030

ZOOM MEETING AVAILABLE
CLICK THE MOUNTAIN ON WEBSITE HOMEPAGE OR
PHONE NUMBER: (929) 205 - 6099 | MEETING ID: 542-595-4364 |
NO PARTICIPANT ID: PRESS # MEETING PASSCODE: 8021

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda Review

Comments from SB, TM, and Citizens on Topics not on the Agenda

Review Minutes from Previous Meeting: 2/5/24

Town Meeting Presentation

Warn Public Hearing: Zoning Bylaw Amendments — Articles 2 & 7
Ascutney Basin Bridge — Request for Bids (RFB)

Town Manager Update

a.

/e o o

@ o

h.

. Appointments

Budget Committee (5 Vacancies)
Conservation Commission (1 Vacancy)
Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy)

Green Up Coordinator (1 Vacancy)

Lister (2 Vacancies)

Parks and Recreation (1 Vacancy)

Veterans Memorial Committee (2 Vacancies)

Zoning Board of Adjustment (1 Vacancy)

Approve Warrant

Any other business

Future Agenda Items

Adjourn



Select Board
Martin Memorial Hall
5259 Route 5, Ascutney VT
Monday, February 5, 2024
6:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING
Draft Minutes

Select Board Members Present: Michael Todd, Kelly O’Brien, August Murray, Wendy
Smith, David Fuller

Select Board Members Absent:

Brandon Gulnick, Town Manager
Others Present:

Olivia Savage Rika Henderson (remote) Joseph Bublat (remote)
Beth Hunton Ryan Palmer (remote) William Daniels
Paul Giammatteo (remote) Maureen (remote)
Lisa Slade (remote) Ray Stapleton (remote)
1 Call to Order

Mr. Todd called the meeting to order at 6:31pm.

Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Fuller led the pledge of allegiance.

Agenda Review
The Town Manager stated that the Highway Mileage needed to be approved.
Highway Milage would be taken up under Item 14: Any Other Business.

Comments from SB, TM, and Citizens on Topics not on the Agenda

Mr. Fuller inquired about an exit survey and Town Meeting prep at the next
meeting. Mr. Fuller inquired about the Town Wide Yard Sale. Mr. Fuller
pointed out some negative online content regarding TDS and the Select Board
took a few moments to discuss the upgrades and work that is being done to
provide faster internet service.

Review Minutes from the Previous Meeting: 1/16/24
Additions/corrections/deletions: Item 7: check content for more information.
Motion: To approve the 1/16/24 minutes.
Made by: Ms. O’Brien Second: Ms. Smith
Vote: All in favor



https://www.facebook.com/events/170664706129376/?acontext=%7B%22event_action_history%22%3A%5b%5d%7D

RE: Project Sponsorship — 7219 RT 106

The streambank was damaged at 7219 RT 106 during the July 2023 storm.
Public and private landowners were eligible for Emergency Watershead
Project (EWP) assistance, but must be represented by a project sponsor.
Sponsors include legal subdivisions of the State, such as a city, county,
general improvement district, conservation district, or any Native American
tribe or tribal organization. The Town Manager attended several site visits at
this residence and reviewed the damage to the streambank.

The funding request for this project was approved. EWP program policy
requires that emergency projects be completed within 220 days of being
funded. A policy waiver to extend the performance time can be requested if a
project cannot be completed within 220 days. An executed EWP agreement is
how EWP funds are obligated for repairs. EWP cannot reimburse for work
done prior to having an executed agreement. The project includes repairing
the 60-foot damaged section of revetment with 12-foot-high x 44t thick rip
rap.

The project will not be eligible for EWP assistance if:

1. A repair has been completed.

2. Bids exceed the value of the property being protected. With the engineering
workload brought on by the July 2023 Storms plus the programs regular farm
bill commitments, NRCS cannot provide the engineering services to design
the EWP projects in Weathersfield. Therefore, they ask the Town to hire a
private third-party professional engineer to complete the necessary design
work, construction oversite and certification necessary to implement this
project.

The Town of Weathersfield may submit a request for additional TA funds if
the price proposal for the engineering services exceeds the TA funds in the
agreement. There is no guarantee that a request for additional funds will be
approved by the National Watershed office. Total project cost is $44,906. The
NRCS share is $33,679.50. Sponsor cost share is $11,226.50. An agreement
may be written between the Town and the Landowner that holds the
landowner responsible for the $11,226.50 share. No work can commence until
there is a signed agreement between NRCS and the Town. If the Town wishes
to proceed, it needs to submit an application to NRCS.

Motion: To sponsor the Emergency Watershead Project at 7219 Route
106 and to authorize the Town Manger to move forward with the project.
Made by: Mr. Fuller Second: Dr. Murray

Vote: All in Favor



Village Wastewater Committee Policy — Second Reading Continued

At the previous meeting, the Select Board had discussed taking the
appointment names off the agenda while the 60% process is underway and
that those individuals would still be considered for the appointment. The
Select Board received a letter from those looking to be appointed to the
Village Wastewater Committee (below) and had been asked to read the letter
for the record (Select Board Packet, pg 15). Mr. Todd read:

To: Board of Selectmen
Date: January, 31, 2024

Five months ago, in September 2023, we submitted our requests to be appointed to the Ascutney/
Perkinsville wastewater study review panel. The engineers have completed the 30 percent
benchmark a month ago. Still to date, no action has been taken on our appointments.

I believe from the demeanor we have seen, and the deliberate kick-the can-down-the road, the
board has exhibited its wish to be the sole reviewer and authority for the study.

The latest from the board is ‘let’s wait until the 60 percent benchmark’. The only conclusion we
can make 1s that the Select Board by postponing appointments, for no particular reason, would
prefer the committee not exist and seeks no input from residents of the designated village centers
where the improvements are needed and likely funded by federal grants.

Please remove our names from consideration for appointment to the WW study committee.

John Arrison
Annmarie Christensen
Mark Richardson

The Select Board discussed how they did postpone, but that this was done
because of langage in the committee policy. Mr. Todd stated that he was
unsure of the need for a committee until the study is done and the Select
Board agreed that interested parties should look into what the presentation and
the study are saying so far. The Select Board agreed that they can’t force
people to stay and that they are welcomed to reapply in the future if a
committee is needed.

Sale of 2016 Cruiser

The Town is ready to sell the 2016 Police Cruiser and has two (2) proposed
options:

1) Sell the car through Ford of Claremont at auction. The car will be sold to
the highest bidder. The total cost is $250 for the title.

2) Private party sale. The Town will put a for sale sign on the car and
advertise it for sale online.

Motion: To sell the 2016 Cruiser by private sale after the Police to get
their equipment out and for the Town to coordinate as needed.
Made by: Mr. Fuller Second: Ms. Smith


https://www.weathersfieldvt.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif6216/f/agendas/selectboard_packet_-_02.05.24.pdf

10

Vote: All in Favor

The Select Board discussed the value of the cruiser and concluded that they
should try to sell it first and if that doesn’t work, they can consider options.

Police Officer Recruitment

The Town advertised the Police Officer vacancy in December and have not
filled the vacancy to date. The Town Manager met with the Police Chief, and
discussed several reasons why the position may not be appealing.

1) Sign on Bonus: Many surrounding towns offer sign-on bonuses. We
recommend offering a $10,000 sign-on bonus paid out either weekly or
quarterly.

2) Vacation/Personal Time: Per the personnel policy, when any employee
starts their employment with the Town, they start off with 1 week of vacation.
Generally, people have

3-4 weeks of vacation in their current positions, so losing 2-3 weeks of
vacation to work here is not attractive to them. Further, many communities
offer 3-4 personal days annually.

3) Annual Salary: The average annual Police Officer salary is $71,889.19
according to the 2023 VLCT Wage & Benefits Report. In this year’s budget
we are budgeted for $62,195 and in FY25 we are budgeted for $64,185.

The Select Board discussed at length about how Weathersfield compares to
other towns in regards to benefits, vacation time, salary, sign on bonuses, and
how finding quality candidates has been a challenge for all the surrounding
towns and how competitive it is right now. Retention bonuses were suggested
and the Select Board discussed where in the budget funding would come from
and the reserve fund was suggested. The Select Board concluded that they
would like to see some packages that could be offered and would like to
discuss the issue further at the next meeting.

CLA Discussion

The Town Manager gave a brief presentation on the CLA and utilities and
how that would affect the tax rate going into FY25. For more information, go
to the Vermont Department of Taxes website.

The Select Board discussed how reappraisal costs money and also how when
broken down by the amount of properties in Weathersfield, seems too low.
The Select Board discussed how much properties seem to be worth now via
Zillow and compared CLAs in other Towns in Vermont.

At the last meeting, the Select Board discussed filing a request for an appeal
with the goal of getting to freeze the appraisal at the 81% level. The Town


https://tax.vermont.gov/municipalities/reports/equalization-study

11

12

Manager and Select Board discussed the information that would be needed to
file an appeal and concluded that after that information has been gathered,
they would file.

Town Manager Update

a. Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
In January 2023, the Town had applied for the Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund (DWSRF) program, for the Ascutney project. The
DWSRF program provides low-cost financing to public water systems for
planning and for capital improvements that improve public health
protection and facilitate compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Act.
The Town Manager stated that funds have been made available for the
Ascutney project and congratulated the Water District.

b. Town Meeting Presentation
The Town Manager is in the process of creating a presentation for the
Town Meeting and will be available for review at the next Select Board
meeting. The Town Manager pointed out how some people want all of the
information presented and some people want it short and to the points so it
is finding a good balance. The Select Board stated that citizens can find all
of the information in the Town Report. The Select Board took some time
discussing ways to make the Town Meeting more engaging.

Appointments
a. Budget Committee (5 Vacancies)

b. Conservation Commission (1 Vacancy)
c. Energy Coordinator (1 Vacancy)
d. Green Up Coordinator (1 Vacancy)
e. Lister (2 Vacancies)
f. Parks and Recreation (1 Vacancy)
g. Veterans Memorial Committee (2 Vacancies)
h. Zoning Board of Adjustment (2 Vacancies)
i. Beth Hunton

Motion: To appoint Beth Hunton to the Zoning Board of Adjustment.
Made by: Ms. O’Brien Second: Ms. Smith
Vote: All in Favor


https://dec.vermont.gov/water-investment/water-financing/dwsrf
https://dec.vermont.gov/water-investment/water-financing/dwsrf

14

15

16

13

Approve Warrant
To approve the warrants for 2/5/2024 as followed:

General Funds Library
Operating Expenses: $47,749.40 Payroll: $4,844.01
Payroll: $20,295.69 Operating Expenses: $0
Highway Fund FEMA Fund: $570.00
Operating Expenses: $42,583.85 ARPA Fund: $20,000.00
Payroll: $13,040.90 Reserve Fund: $5,372.00
Solid Waste Management Fund Grand Totals:
Operating Expenses: $1,517.33 Operating Expenses: $117,792.58
Payroll: $1,891.22 Payroll: $40,071.82
Made by: Mr. Fuller Second: Ms. O’Brien

Vote: All in Favor

Any Other Business
Motion: To approve the highway certificate for year ending February 10, 2024,
with a total mileage, including State Highway (31 miles), of 100.746 miles.
Made by: Ms. O’Brien Second: Ms. Smith
Vote: All in Favor

The Select Board, Town Manager, and Chief of Police went into Executive Session at
8:26pm.
No action was taken.

Future Agenda Items
Not Discussed.

Adjourn

Motion: To adjourn the meeting.

Made by: Dr. Murray Second: Mr. Todd
Vote: All in favor

The meeting adjourned at 8:57pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Nichole Gagnon



WEATHERSFIELD SELECT BOARD

Michael Todd, Chairperson August Murray, Selector

David Fuller, Vice-Chairperson Wendy Smith, Selector

Kelly O’Brien, Clerk



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD

LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR’S OFFICE

P.O. BOX 550 ASCUTNEY, VT 05030 landuse@weathersfield.org

To: Weathersfield Selectboard

From: Ryan Gumbart, Land Use Administrator

Date: February 14, 2024

Re: Proposed Bylaw Amendment — Private Airstrips and Helipads

The State of Vermont Transportation Board circulated a letter dated February 10, 2021, regarding
restricted landing areas (private airstrips and helipads). It details the State’s authority and
permitting process for the creation of new restricted landing areas. A proposed helipad or airstrip
must first receive municipal approval, but in most cases the towns have no regulatory mechanism
to review such applications.

Creation of such land uses can have dramatic impacts on the neighborhood in which they are
located. As recommended by the VT Transportation Board, the Weathersfield Planning
Commission has prepared a zoning bylaw amendment to address private aviation. The bylaw
amendment was prepared, and a hearing was held by the Planning Commission on January 8,
2024.

24 V.S.A §4384(e) requires that the amendment, hearing notice, report, and solicitation for
comments be transmitted to the Planning Commission Chairs of adjoining municipalities (or
Clerk), the Executive Director of the Regional Planning Commission, and the Dept. of Housing
and Community Development 30 days prior to the first hearing. This was done on November 29,
2023, 40 days prior to the first and only hearing date on January 8, 2024, by certified mail and
email. The hearing was warned in accordance with 24 V.S.A. §4444.

On January 8, 2024, the Planning Commission opened the hearing. The only comment received
was from a community member inquiring about how existing private airstrips and helipads would
be treated. The Commission searched the State registry and found no lawfully existing private
restricted landing areas. The Commission unanimously voted to send the amendment to the
Selectboard with Planning Commission approval. The hearing was closed.

The Selectboard must warn a hearing (one or more) to take up the proposed amendment. Once
the hearing has been warned and opened, the Selectboard may make minor changes. If
substantial changes are made in the concept, meaning, or extent of the proposed amendment, it
shall warn a new public hearing.

The bylaw amendment shall be adopted or rejected by a majority of the members of the
legislative body at a meeting which is held after final public hearing. If adopted, the amendment
shall be effective 21 days after adoption, unless petitioned for popular vote. A vote by the
legislative body on a bylaw amendment shall not take effect if 5% of the voters of the
municipality petition for a meeting of the municipality to consider the amendment and the
petition is filed within 20 days of the vote.

Thank you for your consideration.

Ryan Gumbart, Land Use Administrator



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD

LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR’S OFFICE

802)674-2626 P.O. BOX 550 ASCUTNEY, VT 05030 landuse@weathersfield.org

Selectboard

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Martin Memorial Hall — 5259 Route 5, Ascutney, Vermont 05030
Remote option — Zoom details below
Monday, March 18, 2024 — 6:30 PM

A public hearing before the Weathersfield Selectboard will be held at the Town Office in Ascutney on Monday,
March 18, 2024, at 6:30 PM to consider the following amendments to the Zoning Bylaws:

Statement of Purpose

The purpose of making the proposed amendments is to prohibit the use of land for Private Airstrips and Helipads
in the Town of Weathersfield. Please see the Reporting Form available at the Town Office.

Geographic Areas Affected
All lands within the Town of Weathersfield are affected by these amendments.

Sections Headings
Article 2: Zoning Districts and District Standards
Article 7: Definitions

The above amendment and Reporting Form are available for inspection at the Town Office in Ascutney. Persons
wishing to be heard and participate in the hearing may do so in person or be represented by an agent or attorney.
Communications about the above amendments may be filed in writing with the Land Use Administrator or at the
hearing.

Remote option — Zoom link and instructions:
https://www.weathersfieldvt.ore/home/news/public-meetings-zoom

To join any public meeting via phone, dial (929) 205-6099. When prompted, enter meeting ID 542-595-4364. You
will not have a participant ID. Please press # when prompted to skip this section. The passcode for all meetings is
8021.


https://www.weathersfieldvt.org/home/news/public-meetings-zoom

Town of Weathersfield Vermont
Request for Bids (RFB)
Bridge Superstructure Replacement
Bridge #63 - Ascutney Basin Road
Perkinsville (Weathersfield), VT

1. GOAL

1.1

The goal of this project is to remove the existing concrete bridge superstructure and
replace it with new. The existing concrete superstructure is deteriorated, has been
damaged by flooding, and can no longer safely carry current traffic loads. The
existing substructure (abutments and wingwalls) will be retained and reused. The
project includes related site work, excavation and paving.

2. SCOPE OF WORK

2.1
2.2
23
24
2.5

2.6

2.7

Complete the work as shown on the project plans and as included in the project
specifications, bid documents and contract documents.

Remove and dispose of the existing bridge superstructure.

Preserve and reuse the existing substructure (abutments and wingwalls).

Design, Fabricate, Construct and Install a replacement bridge superstructure.

Site work, excavation, guardrail, paving, grading, erosion prevention, sediment
control and traffic control.

A temporary bridge was installed on the southern downstream side of the Ascutney
Basin bridge. The temporary bridge is to be removed by the Contractor and
delivered to its owner (Daniels Construction, 4409 US 5 S, Ascutney, VT,05030)
after completion of the new bridge superstructure project. The site of the temporary
bridge is to be restored to original grade, and the soil seeded and mulched. Install
and maintain erosion prevention measures until permanent vegetation is established
at this adjacent site.

Provide sufficient management and technical staff to manage the project, the
construction, to provide and maintain the required Contract Documents (submittals,
requests for information, request for change, etc.).

3. ATTACHMENTS

3.1
3.2
33

Attachment A — Bid Form
Attachment B - Construction Preliminary Plans (SO1, SO2, and SO3)
Attachment C - SD 367.01 & 367.02

3.4 Attachment D - Paving Scope of Work

3.5

Attachment E - Project Specifications

3.6 Attachment F - Temporary Bridge Design



4. GENERAL CONDITIONS

4.1

The contractor is to ask any questions that may be material to their bid during the
question period.

4.2 The contractor will specify in their bid submittal any items which are identified in

the RFB documents as part of the project that are not included with a narrative as to
why they are not included.

4.3 The contractor will specify the range of dates on which they expect the work will

commence and be completed.

5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

5.1

It is our intent to move forward with this project as soon as possible. Preference is
for construction to be completed during the 2024 construction season.

6. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

6.1

The chosen contractor shall comply with the following requirements

6.2 The contractor agrees to defend and save harmless the Town of Weathersfield, its

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

officers, Engineer, agents and employees against all claims, demands, payments,
suits, actions, recovery, and judgments of every kind and description arising out of
the performance of the Agreement, including personal injury or property damage
brought or recovered against it by reason of any negligent action or omission of the
consultant, its agents, or employees and with respect to the degree to which the
Town is free from negligence on the part of itself, its employees and agents.

The contractor shall carry Comprehensive Broad Form General Liability Insurance
in the amount shown below including protection for bodily injury and property
damage.

The contractor shall also maintain Automobile Liability Insurance providing limits
prescribed by the Town and Umbrella or Excess Liability Insurance in the amount
shown below. The Workers’ Compensation Insurance shall provide coverage
pursuant to V. S. A. Title 21, Section 600 et seq.

The Professional Engineer retained by the contractor to complete the work identified
in the Bridge Superstructure Design Performance Specification, shall provide proof
of Professional Liability Insurance for the project period at the amount listed below.

Before the work starts, Certificates of Insurance shall be supplied to the Town by the
contractor detailing the required coverage. These Certificates shall be issued by a
carrier authorized to do business within the State of Vermont. The State of Vermont
and the Town of Weathersfield shall also be named as an additional insured.

The contractor shall have and require all sub-consultants to have and maintain
insurance coverage and list the Town as an additional insured in accordance with



the minimum amounts listed below. Prior to the start of any work, the Town shall
be furnished with an insurance certificate as proof that coverage is in place.

6.7.1 General Liability-$1,000,000 per occurrence

6.7.2  Product Liability-$1,000,000 per occurrence

6.7.3 Property Damage-$1,000,000 per occurrence

6.7.4 Personal Injury-$1,000,000 per occurrence

6.7.5 Automotive Liability-$500,000 per occurrence

6.7.6 Worker’s Compensation-Statutory Requirement

6.7.7 Professional Engineering Liability Insurance — $500,000 per occurrence.

7. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDER

7.1

PRE-BID CONFERENCE

There will be a Pre-Bid Conference on March 11, 2024, at 10am prevailing time at
the project site. The site is located at the intersection of VT Route 106 and Ascutney
Basin Road in Perkinsville, (Weathersfield) VT. This conference is strongly
recommended but not mandatory for contractors that are interested in bidding on this
project. Questions asked during the Pre-Bid Conference will be answered at the Pre-
Bid Conference. The Town may make an attempt to write up a summary of what it
believes the substantive Questions asked that are Answered at the site but does not
guarantee that all Questions and Answers from the Pre-Bid Conference will be
provided to bidders that are absent from the Conference.

7.2 INTERESTED BIDDERS

7.3

7.4

To be added to the plan holders list (interested bidder list / interested contractor list)
so that you receive the Answers provided to the Questions received, send an email to
Olivia Savage at osavage@weathersfield.org Specify that you would like to be
updated on the Bridge Superstructure Replacement - Bridge #63 - Ascutney Basin
Road project.

QUESTION PERIOD

The Question Period begins when the bid is advertised and ends on March 18, 2024,
at 10 am. Any questions received past this date will not be answered. The purpose of
the Question Period is to Answer all questions the bidders have which are material to
their bids, the project documents, the bid documents, the project, the request for
proposals (bids), insurance, project design, etc. The purpose of the question period
deadline is to provide a reasonable period of time for questions to be asked, answered
and distributed prior to the bid due date.

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS, CHANGES, NOTES & ADDENDA

Answers to Questions received will be sent to all interested contractors that have
requested to be added to the Interested Bidders listed as described in 6.2 above by
March 28, 2024, at Spm. If you have not requested to be added to this list, you will
not receive these updates.



The Town may make an attempt to write up a summary of what it believes the
substantive Questions asked that are Answered at the site during the Pre-Bid
Conference but does not guarantee that all Questions and Answers from the Pre-Bid
Conference will be provided to bidders that are absent from the Conference.

7.5 BID SUBMISSION

7.6 All Bids must be submitted on the provided bid form. The bid form must be filled
out in its entirety and signed/dated. An incomplete bid form results in automatic
disqualification.

7.7 If multiple bids are submitted by the same bidder, only the last one submitted prior
to the bid due date and time shall be considered.

7.8 Bids must be sealed & submitted to the attention of the Town Manager, Brandon
Gulnick. Bids may either be mailed to PO BOX 550, Ascutney, VT 05030 OR
delivered in person to 5259 US Route 5, Ascutney, VT 05030. If bids are mailed,
we recommend mailing them well in advance to ensure the bid is received prior to
the public bid opening and bid award. Late bids will not be accepted, even in the
case the envelope is postmarked prior to the due date.

7.9 Bids must be submitted no later than April 30, 2024, at 2 pm.

7.10 PUBLIC BID OPENING/ BID AWARD

7.10.1 A Public Bid Opening will take place in the Conference Room at Martin
Memorial Hall on April 30, 2024, at 3:00 pm. Bids will be unsealed, read
aloud, and logged into a bid opening form.

7.10.2 Bids will be analyzed, and a recommendation will be made by the Town
Manager to the Selectboard on May 6, 2024. Contractors will be notified by
May 8, 2024.

7.11 SELECTION CRITERIA

7.11.1 The project will be awarded to the most responsible contractor whose bid
represents the best value for the Town of Weathersfield.

7.11.2 All bids will be received & reviewed based on the information provided on
the bid form.

8. THE TOWN RESERVES THE RIGHT:

8.1 To accept or reject any or all bids and to accept proposals other than the lowest
price, and to amend, modify, or withdraw this Request for Bids.

8.2 To require supplemental statements or information from proposers.

8.3 To extend the deadline for responses to this Request for Bids

8.4 To waive or correct any irregularities in bids received.

8.5 To negotiate separately with competing bidders.

8.6 To allow or disallow entry into the pre-bid conference for any potential bidder
arriving after the start of the pre-bid conference.



9. CALENDAR

9.1 Request for Bids posted February 21,2024

9.2 Pre-Bid Conference on March 11, 2024, at 10am

9.3 Question Period ends on March 18, 2024, at 10am

9.4 Answers to questions, changes, notes & addenda emailed to plan holders no later
than March 28, 2024, at Spm.

9.5 Bids Due: April 30, 2024, at 11am

9.6 Public Bid Opening on April 30, 2024, at 1pm

9.7 Bid Review: May 6, 2024.

9.8 Contractor Notification: May 8, 2024



ATTACHMENT A
[BID FORM]



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT
BID FORM

Bridge Superstructure Replacement
Bridge #63 - Ascutney Basin Road
Perkinsville (Weathersfield), VT

Instructions: Please fill out this bid form in its entirety.

Bidders Name:

Address:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

Please list three similar projects your company has completed
1.

2.

Lump Sum Project Bid $

Estimated date that all submittals can
be completed and transmitted to
Owner:

Estimated Project Construction Start
Date:

Estimated Project Completion Date:

In developing this Bid, I have followed all instructions set forth by the Town of Weathersfield and hereby certify
that the work to be performed will fully conform to conditions stipulated as part of the Town’s request for bids. I
have read the bid documents, the Answers to questions, changes, notes & addenda emailed to plan holders and agree
to adhere to all of the provisions. The bid price includes any and all administrative & fuel costs.

Furthermore, I certify that the price in this bid has been arrived at independently without collusion, consultation,

communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to such price with
any other bidder or with any competitor.

Signature of bidder: Date:




ATTACHMENT B
[CONSTRUCTION PRELIMINARY PLANS (SO1, SO2, AND SO3)]



FEONG | WesT whpsoR

heritageengineering @1ds net
W her SRSeg nEerng com

%
2 o s a FeeE L
§ SRR Lomm= =7 ot o e s som §ii
OFFSET 071 LEF, ELBATON 5250 g FENEI, ABAGENT 16 FROEET SIE. N 598
% _ poL gt
TeuPorRY BENCH AR AED PN s 4
of ToN, ABUMENT. SrATon 14107 o s/, / o) = F
8 ormsEr o5 e, HEATON 5258 < N ome
7 oo 1556 e
4 i 4
PRoUEET LocaTON ¥ 3 /
7 o 0
205 ol B

- GuaRgRAL STamr/eno.
i

U 1
i < o 15 Lt
Lsox AREn o 257 ofrSET FrOM aL ROAD — v s —
2 0¥ e RS o v
(P = _ ° .
-l T Racree - X .
1 CAST I PLICE GONCRETE BACK, WAL D
4 \ CAPHRACH BETNEEN FREGAST DOLELE 1* SEGTON

a0

K CUBRORAL START/BNC. =T

SHTON 147743, —=

Il HERITAGE

alll ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING DESIGN - PERMITTING
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEEIG. STORMMWATER  SEPTIC OESIGN

SR e _ -
\ -
\ /
\ 2577 OFFSET FROM cL ROM0
s Locanon - s SPPROUTE ROM \
\ £ =
\ / - \ = =
\ AN = =
\ o P = =
\ SusRRAL ST/END
/ o Greros: -
\ ot Tako mat \
\ N
\
5 /
\ 3 cusmic conomons s
| E) y
4 & { orar
! -
4 1
| \
3 oy ot e par - I SROTECT A PRESERIE AL SiSTIG B
] - e RESDOMAL Lbscagic, YAths - £
IesNG key ceveen \ OFFST 1077 16T, AT e558 P FENERE AN 10 FRolEET STE £
%A 4 B
zae #
! Teuromy s2i0H e, D T ‘% 3 s &
o SRR AT\ e focess
FwED RO g N 5250 Y ot o8,
weL - Pt y
GRDGE SUPERSTRUCTURE ¥ H g ! £/, FrovE TRATIC CONTROL DUNG PROSEGT orror — H
JE— R E Y BARIOE STE 0 TRATIC SanoT ENTER 0
y; - / BRVGE FLLLY St s IANTNED BEroLR 215 ol
oD conTouRs / - ( SROUND PROIECT ST FROW G0TH DIRECTONS.
- - & [ BuNPLE -
Xt p
C Biarcaoes
e om0 PoweR L . - I —
eaorcsen | . - - S o
a0 / s 1o 5 D o MDD \ . / N - ,/ - — |=%
GRDGE SUPERSTRUCTURE 26 e < = mmme avoee sy ge
— LTS or PANG — New/asomonA. e N N TR 22|,
METAL GUARDRAL \ P o BEARINGS. REMOVE. - - 33 >
cerou / 2 ) FE
i o - |EE|E,
= £lge
e S WL Z|E8
\ — ¢|25
\ SRQVDE TRAIC CONTROL DURNG PROLECT \ - - M
BARRCIOE STE 0 TRATIC CNOT BUSTNG WETAL GUARDRAL. ¥; HEB
\ ( BRVGE RULLY S . SANTINED SEUR e BEIVR 1o Town CoRdeE 5|2
\ SRGIND PROVECT ST FROW B0TH DRECTONS. iR RELSE ON OTHER PROICETS, EHH
sitadll 2%
\ agle
\ @ 8z
1 K EAEE]
\ - |88
\ z
\ H
ume HS |
Pt g "
4 / Sow |3
Y ]
% / B [romcrma
L - 5 2125
| - g = -
4 \ 0 el 2 | asswown | 06272023
! \ 8 o
i N )




REFERENGE SGALE OF ORGINAL PAPER

o e
[ —— - g fzgsy
B ol SN SHIOL e = AL S s W 2a2B708
\ o FEm AR 75 HRoLEEr ST e
TeuPORRY BENCH WARC. FED pANT T e 2553858
/ \ O ey o oan feoms R ]
\ ormsd 158 L0k TN % - fomwe BuEsfeg
Pl 2 g%%%3
# &R
H
RepLAcEENT = (V) Z i
SREC PSS soub ]
et G Lz i
[ G ey storoe w g
/ NG, PG T Bk WAL _" g
# 1500 - e Z g5
I 28
; == -
/ = 't
2 8
\
\
k)
3 ) = surrsUCRE ressceET U
kS "
\ I
o G 20° ORAFT
4, TOOU NN WRK R AT == T T eroreer o preser a BTG s
3 orret fo7 L el i3 - - FENEI ANSEENT 1o FROKET SIE. -
%\ W= 4 -
v i ¢ cwetea, sme/on. . [
Hwha a8 — ol s,
- o Y,
#
o H
DRAING KEY GENERAL H
s . i
S
/ &
~ REcNSTRUCTED SH0ULcER MOt
_ S oy g suerce - St g
T v rover une o SR o2 -
4 ok =
{ WP T SURrice -
ecpasen \ T AP curoRAL STAFT /10, - 9
0eMO / MEMS To GE REUOVED OR NODFED | \ GRFSET 14146 T £3
S o surTRucTRE | o Ao fetuct 2 £
LTS 0F BANG ~ NOW/ACOMONAL S et - = FHIS
METAL GUARDRAL. \ NV, JON 0 BTG \ —— 32
/ A et 28
2|5,
2|28
HEH
\ oo MEH
\ i SusRORAL START/END M
b 5105, HE
\ | oSHT T4 R, §5(2
i [ ‘GUARDRAL ASSEMBLY. REFERENCE VAOT STANDARD.. \ 23|23
\ L ry s R e ) e
it BE 2 EREAE B RELECCET + ul8z
'WOOD OFFSET BLUCKS AT SPAGING SHOWN THEREAFTER. z|lz2
\ —— J|=3
FOAD SURFACE GUABDEAL D ENSH SIE LA e
\ &
1 H
\ H
t g
\ \ Y \ L
\ ; v ' |
V
- v y:
\ Y 8 o
X g s
{ H Z
/ \ 5 i ™ 2 | assown | os 27203
\ 5
S 2 502
\ \ 5
T )




s2300

a1
B s o $E0 7  mueme wpoe suecrsTRUCAE 00 - e
o227 P AR R e e rox @210
s208 @ e ron g L
W ame | s s B ot o BB i
o 1 t e E — ——— i
ST I PG COMEE Bk AL
e T LoV - — BUSTNG CONGRETE BUTHENTS SOIND PmEChsT DDURLE
i GBRERVED W 2085 S :
wormou o sreEAr
B 1400 =) pey s
EXSTIG PROIECT PROFLE AMONG G OF STsTONNG
7 conET CRAL SuprACE conerr o surrice
O JENT_SUPERSTRUCTURE. IO NEW PAVEMENT
T PREG FRo SO 01525 g o0 mir
RN o 16 X . oSN 141 w2300 PR R S e sues A on 2405 Sancn 2420
EAIENENT 47 DTG s oL . 05 TAIELED S o SE (e bes ) a0 Srroa WIS MRS e
4 s221 ol S o1ies e O TET AT AP p0 Tt i) @20
BBl Ol T [ B Bls 7] 1 S48
s b === = t
& sacess
&8 NG, oSS 5 neeoed 1o
It -
o+on orso 1400 1450 NOTE THAT CENTERUNE ROAD SURFAGE PROFLE FOR THE, 200 s
"EEOPOSED PROJECT PROFLE ALGNG OL OF STATONNG. PROPOSED FNSHED ROIELT 1= THE SANE AS THE BISTNG,
SCALE 1 RONST SUBCRADE ELAATON 10 WATGH.
75 ™
e CAST GONGRETE OVER DOMELS
i
s sooe surERSTRETLRE CovceTe FROVIDE 1* CHMFERS ON ALL EXPOSED CORNERS
p PREAST PRATENSONED DOUSLE T BEAS. ¢ ST BRUGE SUPERSTRUCTRE. CONGRETE o Erowr cammn poweLs RSP 45 B N 11§ PPE NSLLTON
/ GRAVEL ROAD POLYURETHANE ELASTOMERIC JOINT SEALANT,

seumienT
WRGAALLE

WRES
220710 22"

T e ok purye sEnE
FRECAST DOUBLE T SECTIONS

SL0PD BRI LeooE, VIRES,
SH R BN oy
7
o e vl ciceme
GBSERAD e 2055 i

s e s s

ScALE 1 BarToN o STREMM

e

oG Ve
o3t a5 EXSTING GRINGE SUPERSTRUCTURE.
e BECNER 15 R FREsAST PRETENSONED T BEAIS A an vwz

L BUSTNG BRIGE wpms[:(umukz conerere
RPRECAST PRETENSIONED 1+ SEAKS A, METAL 5
RO

PLATE BEARINGS.

GAST IN PLAGE CONCRETE
BOUBLE T+ SECTONS

sopep poG Lence wo

el

oA 1 mace concaEre s v i corETe
SECTons.

RIS T
FEMOHE 1o BEIRMG ELBTON TN TE WD of T
SR LA T SR T8 SRt et

NS 15 T

e

QURDRAL MOUNTED T3

SUPERSTRUCTURE.

SEED AND MULCH, REMOVE AN SOL BERMS THT
WOULD PREVENT RUNOFF FHOM DSGHARGNG FROM ROAD

o
5/ spconmuer soui, ron T sou e sress st on T
5F ST, GENTERED ON T EVGE OF PAVEMENT SHOWN (18 EACH
RAE, sHee a0 500 1o & " sclon sarrou OF paveuaT
SRt BESCREED N T SUBASE SECHON AP
SHOULDER (QUTSEE 15" SEYOND THE PAEUEND. 1 10 BE FILED
TPIGA_PROPOSED BOMD CROSS SECTON T SUBEASE M. GRADED T8 WATH THE PAVEMENT EGE
EXCAVATE, REUOUE AND INSTALL NATERIAL AS NECESSARY, GRADE AND.
EXSTING PAVEMENT 3D EXSTING FOAD. SURFACES AT EACH END.

Scue 1
E
e
a5 SEPUASEUBYT supERSTRUCTURE.
FREEIP BRETRECEET SCTR Goncree sus (SEE DESION SPECFICATNS)
) | (e oo srecanons)
| - - S H ) EAP, MEKN S NEEDED TO
N PLACE COl i COMMODAT
| & S e || SR
| ety ; T RerLactuenT sueceTeTe 1 10
! iR | e
i i ELIMINATING/REPLACING THE BACK WA
Souc 1
SECT0M -8 COEA— SUPGRSTRICTIRE REPaCIR P
= = o e R hamean

RGN suPEETRUCTURE
CONGRTE SUAS

(see vesioN speCIncATONS)

B3 Sies, UL TEGTH USE SIALEX 2c NS

PAUENT R PROECT
SRE N B

PROVIE 1% CHAMFERS ON ALL EXPOSED CORNERS,

, -
[P—
,’f— N ‘ SPECIFIGAIONS | .
POLYURETHANE ELASTOMERIC JOINT SEALANT, _~"| - R e SMVE;:DED AR
AN\ m%ﬁ(wﬁg’f’fﬂzﬂm’g‘é B sgﬁg&vmwmw{ ‘SURFACES
SSEgeEALEa e X

BHSTING GONCRETE ABUTHENT

[ new cast i pLace concree o

#8 £POXY CONTED DoWELS, DAL AND
"GROUT INTO ABUTWENT NITH M 15+

4 8 EPORY couTED 4t

EMBEOVENT. 247 OC. WRAP UpPER
N 1S WOHN SLAB Wi | |
PIPE INSULATON. USE 30° LONG DONEL. |

5
s Across Longri o
ABUTMENT, M LiP 30"

T o oy v s,

2 BueuEI, 12+

cumunuL sesouey, sezroie
UACT ST Gk So-597 01

fiie

REPLACEUENT SUPERSIRUCTLRE, PRECAST FRESTRES:

Sl CONCRETE Staes (G BeSaN. SPECICATONS)

BEGK SEFTI A5 OERNED 51 DESONE, 12 oW, |

SRR St U T < 20 e ki

(S0-357.02 POST ANGHORGE DETALS FOR PREAST 7

SURFAGE SLOPE 2% MN FROM CROWN ——— e 3 s, ToR BawpLE)
i
$A0T STAOAD DR S0 50701
.t TR
i B
soauE 1=’

PROVDE CHAFER
STRIF FOR ORP EDGE

— PRELMINARY PLANS

NOT FOR CONSTRUGTION

LI
B

Ml ENGINEERING

heritageengineering @1ds net
W her SRSeg nEerng com

NG STORMUWATER. SEPTIC DESION

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING DESIGN - PERMITTING

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEE

DESGRITION

oAt

REPLACEMENT

TOWN HIGHWAY 16 - ASCUTNEY BASIN ROAD
BRIDGE 63

TOWN OF

BRIDGE SUP!

2

125

06272023

S03

CE |

)




ATTACHMENT C
[SD 367.01 & 367.02]



63" (MAX) 67 -3" (TYP) % "x1!/a" SLOTTED HSS8x4x¥ex0' -6 8" BRIDGE_ROADWAY WIDTH B € %5 x 1 Y VERT ICAL
B . _gn | / HOLES IN HSS TUBE, LONG AT EACH POST (FACE TO FACE SLOTS IN POST, NEAR
‘ -6" |
- CHLVANTZED OS5/ FASCTA S et e [ sours 1 stoTe ON THE BRIDGE \’\7- OF GUARDRAIL) »I T|ITEy) FuaNee onuy
MOLNTED/ STEEL TUBING A" Nore wn) j/ HOLES SHALL BE W' BEAM RAIL 1
X 30 g | 3./ TIGHTENED TO ALLOW B N ¢ raiL| || -
e t ! TUBE AND CHANNEL o & & BOLT %" DIA x 10" LONG Ya
HSS8x4x¥s TUBING. : SLIDING MOVEMENT g% = o WITH SPECIAL WASHER IS w :][/ A )
ZzZ o S " )
4 WTNTMUW LENGTH o/c ~ CTx9.8x2’ 6" i W28 2y o BOLT %" DIA x I3 LONG 4 (BEND PERNISSIBLE
i~ SPLICES SHALL BE 12’-6" | g5 |29 = WITH %" DIA HOLES ¥ J_‘l( IN LIEU OF WELD
1B 2FZ &2 olw Va I TPy @) 11 x3"
- i | LI gos TEg 5 | B ITUMINOUS CONCRETE 1050 2 X
% }\z 1= y - DER T 17 1 S R PAVEMENT ‘/B | i VERTICAL SLOTS
10 1 o 10 |6~ 4 —|
1o [ T D=’ 1 o | oW ] 1 TOfT
[ T H H TES o A
"_END OF __ "BRIDGE % x 1 %" VERTICAL  ——T %" DIA HOLES ~ES Va wex2s | 13,
i | “APPROACH | LIMIT 1 SLOTS IN We POST | N HSS TUBE H=g Wex2s & ANCHORS —
1] siag ! e 4" o/c ! Wex2s 2-TYPE A RV 3V
o i b 7 *SECTION B-B *VIEW C-C
1 \ &_BRIDGE DECK M (2) VERTICAL SLOTS B Yo xTVexl” -2V TYPE 2 FOST
B FASCIA B 172 "x 3" (IN PLATE) I ——
”””””” N 3" | | .BRIDGE SLAB WIDTH EQUALS *FOR USE WITH PRESTRESSED CONCRETE BOX BEAMS:
BACK OF ABUTMENT 3 s BRIDGE ROADWAY WIDTH PLUS 1 -4"

OR CAPPED PILE

(ABUTMENT SHOWN) RAILING ELEVATION SECTION B-B
(TYPE | POSTS SHOWN) TYPE | POST
3 THO 14" x 8" STUDS WITH BEAM FASC (A
‘ BRIDGE -3 MACHINE THREADS FULL
Yy 14" x B' STUD WITH FASCIA LENGTH AND THO HEX NUTS 22 MIN
- MACHNE THREADS AND THO %"'x2Vs "x3/5 " n CERRULE
= FULL LENGTH AND TWO PLATE WASHERS PER STUD _ o
I HEX NUTS AND TWO , ) —— i CLECTRICAL
= 6" x25"x35 " PLATE %
6" %22 "'x3 Vs o —— RES | STANCE
WASHERS PER STUD 1V4" DIA x 12" " WELD
" Yo ' x 1" MIN MACHINE @ %" DiA
PLATE SLOTTED HOLE BOLT THREADED Yy pLate STEEL ROD
COUPLER NUT WITH RIGHT HAND LENGTH 3" MIN Lne INSERT
SPECIAL WASHER MACHINE THREAD (MADE FROM R
PLACE WASHER BETWEEN BOLT HEX OR SQUARE STOCK, 17" SECTION A-A

HEAD AND FACE OF RAIL. MIN DISTANCE ACROSS FLATS)

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE

TYPE B ANCHOR DETAIL TACK W

C7x9.8

ELD>— / N

WASHER %" DIA BOLT

ez PAVEMENT TYPE A ANCHOR DETAIL
I\ i € ANCHORS
= [ eTeE
N I BITUMINOUS CONCRETE
- PAVEMENT
-4 s 11" | CONCRETE sLAB LESS
o B N THAN 17 -4 THICK
a0 | |
KR
" T AND GIRDERS % ES
116" MIN FOR i NE ;s
PRESTRESSED | \PRESTRESSED .| — 1 e
1-BEAM I CONCRETE =
1-BEAMS LU T ‘ 6" MIN
116" MIN FOR y
STEEL BEANS & ANCHORS
AND G IRDER! 2-TYPE A

S
LONGITUD INAL BEAM BRIDGES

POST ANCHORAGE DETAILS
(NOT FOR USE WITH PRESTRESSED BOX BEAMS)

CONCRETE SLABS
(EDGE BEAM SHOWN)

|" DIA DRAIN HOLE (ONLY IN HSS AT a- 3
LOWEST POINT WHEN SAG VERTICAL gn
CURVES ARE ENCOLNTERED). SEE PROF ILE
SHEET FOR VERTICAL CURVE INFORMATIDN.
SECTION D-D
BITUMINOUS CONCRETE
SAVEMENT B 1 TUMINOUS
N ivf e CONCRETE
1| € anchor 8|3 L PAVEMENT
2-TYPE A = |n _ o
Q.
s —
[aPatatataave 3 « g ?\4\
3|a
HE N
B 5
o -\ :
R . i AN -
X K & ANCHOR
- =
& ANCHOR " 30 2-TYPE A
TYPE B . & ANCHOR

POST ANCHORAGE DETAILS (PRECAS

TYPE B
T CONCRETE)

DIMENSION (D) IS 6" OR 8" DEPENDING ON BOX BEAM
DEPTH. SEE PROJECT PLANS AND POST ANCHORAGE DETAILS.
DIMENS ION(2) DETAILED BY FABRICATOR, SEE PROFILE
AND CAMBER DETAILS. MINIMUM POST LENGTH IS 3'-8lz"
AND MAXIMUM POST LENGTH IS 4" -1'/".

NOTES:

ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 525.

PRIOR TO GALVANIZING THE ASSEMBLED POST, GRIND ALL EDGES TO A

MINMUM RADIUS OF g".

ALL POSTS SHALL BE SET NORMAL TO GRADE.

SPLICES FOR THE STEEL BEAM GUARDRAIL SHALL LAP IN THE DIRECTION OF

TRAFFIC.

5. A RAILING JOINT SPLICE SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ANY RAL BAY SPANNING
THE END OF AN INTEGRAL ABUTMENT BRIDGE AND AT ALL SUPERSTRUCTURE
EXPANSION JOINTS.

6. SEE STANDARD DRAWING G-IFOR DETALS OF DELINEATORS. A DELINEATOR
SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 30 FOOT SPACING OR THE NEAREST POST.WHITE
IS TO BE INSTALLED ON THE DRIVER'S RIGHT. FOR ONE WAY BRIDGES.
YELLOW IS TO BE INSTALLED ON THE DRIVER'S LEFT

7. THE Y2"EXPANSION JOINT SHOWN IN THE RAILING ELEVATION IS DESIGNED
FOR BRIDGE LENGTHS UP TO 80 FEET, ANY LONGER SPANS WILL HAVE TO
BE MODIFIED TO ACCOUNT FOR THEIR MOVEMENT.

8. FOR RADILESS THAN 950 FEET,HSS8x4 TUBES SHALL BE SHOP BENT TO
FIT THE APPLICABLE CURVE.

9. THE MINIMUM DISTANCE FROM THE LAST POST TO THE END OF SLAB IS
16",

I0. FERRULES SHALL BE I2LI4 COLD DRAWN CARBON STEEL.

Il HOLES IN RAIL FOR RAL TUBE ATTACHMENT MAY BE FIELD DRILLED. HOLES
SHALL BE COATED WITH AN APPROVED ZINC-RICH PAINT PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

12. THIS RAILING HAS NOT BEEN DESIGNED TO CURRENT LOADING REQUIREMENTS
OR ANALYZED TO CURRENT CRASH TEST STANDARDS.

13, THIS RAILING MAY ONLY BE USED ON BRIDGES MEETING THE FOLLOWING
REQUIREMENTS:

i THE STRUCTURE IS NOT ON THE NATIONAL HGHWAY SYSTEM OR THE
VERMONT STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM.

iil.  THE STRUCTURE REQUIRES A TL-2 SERVICE LEVEL,OR LESS,PER THE
VTRANS STRUCTURES DESIGN MANUAL.

iil.  THE ROADWAY HAS A DESIGN SPEED OF 30 MPH OR LESS

v, THE ROADWAY HAS AN ADT OF 600 VEHICLES OR LESS.

N

REVISIONS

MARCH 23, 2023 | ORIGINAL APPROVAL

OTHER STANDARDS REQUIRED: G-I

BRIDGE RAILING,
GALVANIZED HDSB/ FASCIA

MOUNTED/ STEEL

TUBING

STRUCTURES
DETAIL

SD-867.01




PAY LIMITS BRIDGE RAILING, GALVANIZED

PAY LIMITS GUARDRAIL APPROACH SECTION, GALVANIZED HD STEEL BEAM =

257 -0 PAY LIMITS STEEL BEAM

HDSB/FASCIA MOUNTED/STEEL TUBING

GUARDRAIL , GALVANIZED

i
W6x25 STEEL POST 4" TO END OF W6x9 STEEL POST WITH i
BRIDGE WITH 2 - HSSBxAx¥g CONT INUQUS RECESSED WOOD OFFSET BLOCK i
FASCTA QFFSET BLOCKS HSSBxAxTs SEE STD G-1 (TYP) i
I}
I
| | .
I I I I I
i i
| |
| |
! |, BACK OF FACE OF
| BACK OF
ABUTMENT RAILING PLAN GUARDRAIL
. 6'-3" (MAX) 4 SPACES @ 1"-6%" = &'-3" 4 SPACES @ 3'-1Yp" = 12'-6" ) 6 -3¢ )
i j !
G BRIDGE 12°-6" NESTED HD STEEL BEAM : :
[ END POST i ! : :
i i i i ~ i )
= aan aan T Tt T Forrrily iaan e Forrrily {
&
| I i i i i i | i i i
g | FINISH | | | | | | | | | |
] GRADE '\ [l ] ] ] ] ] I ] ] 1
| I | | | | | i | | |
i | 1 i i i i i i i alg 1 ~ i
1 | [ i i i i i i i iho=lE i
P I P i i i i i i i Sl gl i
(N I [ [ [ [ [ [ [N [ o™ [ al—™ [
—————— ey | [ i i i i i i [ Sl i
| | [ i i i i i i i oo BfE i
| | [ [ [ [ [ 1 1 [ Lo ih T 1
| | [ " " i i i i i i [ "
gl M i i i i i i i N i i
! BACK OF -0ty N N i i i i T s - i
| ABUTMENT | (MIN) | 1y 1 1 [ [ 1 1 1 1 1
i I [ [ [ [ [ [ [N [ [ [
| | [ i i i i i i i i i
i I [ [EE) [EE) (S (S iR [aF) (S (S L [EE)
Iy Il
POST POST POST POST POST POST POST POST POST POST
#1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #6 #7 g #3 #10
NOTES:
I PAYMENT FOR POST *I, HSSBx4x¥s OFFSET BLOCKS AND TUBULAR BACKUP
RAIL EXTENDING TO POST #1 OFF THE BRIDGE SHALL BE MADE UNDER BRIDGE
RAILING, GALVANIZED HDSB/FASCIA MOUNTED/STEEL TUBING.
2. BLOCKOUTS SHALL BE RECESSED WOOD ONLY. STEEL OR PLASTIC BLDCKOUTS
ARE NOT PERMITTED.
3. GUARDRAIL IS NOT ATTACHED TO POST NUMBERS 2-4, 6 AND 8. THERE SHALL
BE NO GAP BETWEEN THE POSTS THAT ARE NOT ATTACHED AND THE RAIL
OFFSET BLOCKS SHALL BE ATTACHED TO POST WITH STANDARD POST BOLT.
4. POSTS MAY BE SET IN DRILLED HOLES OR DRIVEN TO GRADE.
5. THIS RAILING HAS NOT BEEN DESIGNED TO CURRENT LOADING REQUIREMENTS
OR ANALYZED TO CURRENT CRASH TEST STANDARDS.
6. THIS RAILING MAY ONLY BE USED ON BRIDGES MEETING THE FOLLOWING
REQUIREMENTS?
i, THE STRUCTURE IS NOT ON THE NATIONAL HIGHWAY SYSTEM OR THE
# VERMONT STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM.
POST | HOLE DETAIL ii. THE STRUCTURE REQUIRES A TL-2 SERVICE LEVEL, OR LESS, PER THE
VTRANS STRUCTURES DESIGN MANUAL.
i1i. THE ROADWAY HAS A DESIGN SPEED OF 30 MPH OR LESS
iv. THE ROADWAY HAS AN ADT OF 600 VEHICLES OR LESS.
REVISIONS

MARCH 23, 2023 | ORIGINAL APPROVAL

GALVANIZED HDSB/ FASCIA

MOUNTED/ STEEL TUBING

OTHER DETAILS OR STANDARDS REQUIRED: SD-367.0l AND G-I

GUARDRAIL APPROACH SECTION,

STRUCTURES
DETAIL

SD-867.02




ATTACHMENT D
[PAVING SCOPE OF WORK]



TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD
Paving for Ascutney Basin Bridge Project

Project Description: See attached documents for dimensions.

Route Begin End Total Road Width | Estimated
MM MM Miles paved (ft.) Ton
Ascutney Basin 0 0

Bridge Aprons

This project is to regrade and pave all marked areas on drawing #S02 with a base of 2"
inch mix, 2.0”-inches in depth and to topcoat with /2 inch mix, 1.5 inches depth of
Type III 75 Blow Marshall Bituminous Concrete Pavement or equivalent. Cut apron
along route 106 and provide a lap joint. Pave driveway apron to 3’ minimum length,
backup entire roadside along newly paved area, driveway, and mailbox pullouts with
shoulder gravel.

Project Construction Specifications:

The provisions of the most recent version of the State of Vermont STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION to include all supplemental provisions and
attachments, all contract documents specified, the most current version of MUTCD, and any other
Federal, State, or Municipal applicable standards, policies and procedures shall apply to this
contract.

Material items that may be included are:

1.

2.
3.

Type III - 75 Blow Marshall bituminous concrete pavement (or equivalent) from a 2024 approved
mix design and produced from a 2024 approved plant. Or equivalent

RS-1or RS-1H Emulsion containing current Type A and Type D certifications.

Shoulder/ driveway gravel



ATTACHMENT E
[PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS]



PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS
BRIDGE SUPERSTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT - BRIDGE #63 - ASCUTNEY BASIN ROAD

General Plan and Project Notes

Design Drawings, Information Shown on the Plan and Project Information: The attached design drawings
and project documents are intended to express the design intent of the project and to outline the general
geometry of the structure and proposed work.

All work shown on this plan is to be pursued in accordance with federal, state and local codes and laws.
The contractors and individuals who work on this project shall be solely responsible for assuring that their
work is in conformance with the plan, the specifications and applicable codes and regulations.

The contractor should use the plans to accomplish the design intent and be prepared to make minor

revisions to incorporate variations in the structures which will be encountered at the site. The dimensions
of the existing structure are approximate. Contractor is to field measure and confirm geometry prior to
the fabrication of items that will be delivered to the site. The exact shape of the cast in place concrete
back walls and the concrete diaphragms between the precast double “T” sections are not known. Some
variation is likely from that shown, as they were cast on top of an existing abutment during last
superstructure replacement.

If the contractor encounters existing conditions different than that shown, notify the Engineer to revise
the plan and to provide approval for any proposed changes.

In the event of a conflict or question the Engineer shall be contacted in writing immediately to resolve the
issue. The owner and/or contractor shall not proceed with changes or substitutions unless approved by
the Engineer in writing.

All items to be installed in accordance with manufacturer’s installation instructions, the project documents
and the referenced codes and specifications. Substitutions of equivalent or better materials may be made
with the Engineer’s written approval. Plan drawings govern material selection. Where coating systems are
applied (Primer and paint systems for example) the surface is to be prepared and the coating system
applied as required by the manufacturer in their technical documents. Apply coating after fabrication is
completed.

Permits obtained for the project as of the date of construction are incorporated as a matter of record.

The following specification is incorporated to these specifications when clarification or guidance is
necessary for the project.:
o Vermont Agency of Transportation - Vermont 2018 Standard Specifications for Construction.

Earthwork:

The Contractor is to contact dig-safe prior to any excavation at the project site to check for and
accommodate any subsurface utilities.

For the small excavations that are to be completed at each approach area to the abutments and for the
new swale, the contractor is to install and maintain erosion control measures so that no sediment laden
stormwater leaves the site. Compostable filter socks are to be included within the new swale, of sufficient
guantify and spacing, so that no sediment laden stormwater leaves the site. The erosion control measures
are to be maintained by the Contractor until permanent vegetation is established.

Reconstruct shoulder. For the shoulder areas shown on the plan, the existing material is to be removed
for a width of 3ft, centered on the edge of pavement shown (18" each side) to a depth of at least 6” below
bottom of pavement and new subbase is to be installed and compacted as described in the subbase
section. After paving of the road the gravel shoulder (18” beyond the pavement) is to be filled with
subbase and graded to match the pavement.



Existing material at the bottom of any graded or excavated area (subgrade) which is below the improved
work (below roads, shoulders, structures) is to be prepared by compactive effort to create an even and
firm prepared surface suitable for placement of subbase. Any existing subbase material which does not
appear to be at or near its maximum density shall be further compacted until it is.

Subbase - Complete in accordance with Vtrans Standard Specifications Section 301 with materials per
Section 704. This work shall consist of furnishing, placing, compacting and testing subbase on a prepared
surface and for preparation of the surface below the subbase to receive this material. The material may
be either subbase of gravel or subbase of crushed gravel. The subbase placement within the approach
area of each abutment is critical to the long term performance of the pavement. The Contractor shall as
part of this scope retain an independent testing company to complete the material testing, determine the
maximum dry density of the subbase material with laboratory testing, complete the field density testing
with nuclear density testing equipment during placement and to provide reports of this information to the
Engineer and Owner. Compaction testing results must demonstrate that 95% of the maximum dry density
has been achieved for the material placed. A record of both the materials used and the compaction
testing completed shall be provided to the Engineer and Owner prior to placement of pavement on this
project. Conduct and provide test results for at least 2 successful nuclear density tests for each lift of the
subbase at each abutment. Conduct and provide test results for at least 4 successful nuclear density tests
in the reconstructed shoulder areas beneath where the pavement will be placed. No payment will be
made for subbase work and for pavement work installed over subbase that has not been tested and
successfully passed those tests.

Subbase alternate. The Contractor may use Controlled Density (Flowable) Fill for subbase.

Payment for the required testing and reports is incidental to the earthwork and no additional payment will
be made for the testing item.

Seed and mulch all roadside disturbed areas adjacent to roadway. Any soil berm along the roadway
shoulder that prevents the sheeting of water off the road must be removed.

Structural Steel, Guardrail, Guardrail Assemblies, Bolts, Anchor Bolts, Anchor Rods:

Corrosion protection of the structural steel on this project is required. This steel is located outside in a
severe exposure condition subject to regular wetting, freeze and thaw cycles and road salt application and
other conditions unfavorable to steel.

o The structural steel, guardrails, guardrail posts, guardrail assemblies, anchor bolts, bolts and all related
hardware is to be hot-dip galvanized in accordance with the requirements of Vtrans sections 525, 714
and bridge railing drawings SD-367.01 and SD-367.02.

Steel Materials:

o The guardrails, guardrail posts, anchor bolts, bolts and all related hardware are to be provided and
installed in accordance with the requirements of Vtrans sections 525, 714 and bridge railing drawings
SD-367.01 and SD-367.02.

Concrete:

Concrete is to be designed for durability as well as strength. The concrete is located outside in a severe

exposure condition subject to regular wetting, freeze and thaw cycles, road salt application and other

conditions unfavorable to concrete. Concrete is to be designed by the ready-mix supplier or the precast

plant for these severe exposure conditions.

Concrete that is not Prestressed Concrete is to conform to Section 501 — Performance Based Structural

Concrete. Deck and Superstructure HPC Class PCD, min 28-day compressive strength 4,000psi.

Substructure HPC Class PCS, min 28-day compressive strength 3,500psi.

o The Contractor is to complete the work in conformance with all provisions of Section 501 except as
modified herein.

o The Contractor shall submit for review and approval:



= The mix designs for the proposed concrete mixes per 501.03(a) and (b). The proposed mixes
are to have already been approved for a Vtrans project within the last 24 months.

= The information required within the attached BRIDGE SUPERSTRUCTURE DESIGN
PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION.

o No concrete shall be placed until the mix design is approved by the Engineer.

o The Contractor shall as part of this scope retain an independent testing company to complete the
material testing for the concrete. A record of both the materials used and the testing completed shall
be provided to the Engineer and Owner. The Contractor shall pay for testing, arrange for testing,
schedule personnel, provide assistance, equipment, materials, and curing for field sampling and
testing. Conduct and provide tests results per section 501.06 parts (b), (c), (f), (g), (h) for each concrete
pour. No Trial Pour per part (a) of this section is required. This testing is required for all field placed
concrete. No payment will be made for concrete work installed that has not been tested and
successfully passed those tests. Payment for this work is incidental to the concrete work.

Prestressed Concrete is to conform to Section 510 — Prestressed Concrete. The Contractor is to complete

the work in conformance with all provisions of Section 510 except as modified herein.

o The Contractor shall submit for review and approval:

= Fabrication Drawings per section 510.04.

= The mix designs for the proposed concrete mix per 510.04(a). The proposed mix is to have
already been approved for a Vtrans project within the last 24 months.

= The items listed in 510.04 (b)-(m) when not shown on the Fabrication Drawings.

= The information required within the attached BRIDGE SUPERSTRUCTURE DESIGN
PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION.

o No concrete shall be placed until the listed submittals have been approved.

o The Contractor shall as part of this scope retain an independent testing company to complete the
material testing for the concrete. A record of both the materials used and the testing completed shall
be provided to the Engineer and Owner. The Contractor, in coordination with the Precast Plant shall
pay for testing, arrange for testing, schedule personnel, provide assistance, equipment, materials, and
curing for plant sampling and testing. Conduct and provide concrete tests results per section 510.05
(b) for each concrete pour at the plant. No payment will be made for concrete work installed that has
not been tested and successfully passed those tests. Payment for this work is incidental to the
concrete work.

The Superstructure top surface includes as integral the Bridge Deck. Contractor is to comply with Bridge

Deck requirements. Finish and texture top surface to meet the requirements of Bridge Decks with No

Asphalt Wearing Surface 501.16(a)(2).

Precast Concrete to conform to Section 540.

Cast in place concrete and Controlled Density (Flowable) Fill to conform to Section 541.

Elastomeric Bearing Pads are to conform to Section 531.

Reinforcing steel: Yield strength 60,000psi. Epoxy coated reinforcement is required.

Drill and bond dowels, drill and grout dowels, anchor bolts, threaded rod and rebar shall be anchored into

existing concrete with either:

o Simpson Strong-Tie Set-XP anchoring adhesive when the temperature is above 55 degrees for the
entire epoxy curing period and AT-XP if the temperature is below 55 degrees.

o SikaGrout 212.

Provide 1.5” min concrete cover over reinforcement at interior exposed sections of concrete. Provide 2”

min concrete cover over reinforcement at exterior exposed sections of concrete. Provide 3” concrete

cover below reinforcing steel poured against the earth.

Concrete curing for the deck surface shall continue for at least the first 14 days after the concrete is

poured. Concrete curing for other concrete surfaces shall continue for at least the first 7 days after the

concrete is poured. A longer duration is suggested if possible. Curing may be completed by maintaining a



wet concrete surface with burlap and sprinklers or with the use of a spray on curing compound. Spray on
curing compound is suggested as the preferred method. Any curing compound residue shall be removed
before application of grout, caulking, epoxy or other coating.

Loading of the concrete shall not occur until it has reached its specified 28 day compressive strength.
Where new concrete joins existing concrete or bedrock the existing surfaces shall be cleaned and free of
laitance, coatings, dirt and other unsound material.

Measurement and Payment for High Performance Concrete is a lump sum for the entire superstructure
complete and accepted in place. Payment will be full compensation for all work such as grouting, plans,
designs, labor, tools, equipment and incidentals necessary to complete the work. Payment for concrete
testing is incidental to the concrete work and no additional payment will be made for the testing item.
Measurement and Payment for Prestressed Concrete is a lump sum for the entire superstructure complete
and accepted in place. Payment will be full compensation for all work such as grouting, plans, designs,
labor, tools, equipment and incidentals necessary to complete the work. Payment for concrete testing is
incidental to the concrete work and no additional payment will be made for the testing item.

Work Scopes, in addition to or clarify what is shown on the plan:
Provide and install material (nuts, bolts, connectors, nails, brackets, trim, shims, blocking, etc.) as
necessary to accomplish project.
Work items not specifically listed as Pay Items in the bid documents are to be included by the Contractor in
the lump sum price for the overall project. All work necessary to complete the project is to be included in
the lump sum for the project. No additional payments will be made beyond this amount.
The existing subsurface utilities within the project site (underground utilities, phone, power, water, sewer,
etc.) are not shown and have not been identified. These utilities are to be located by the contractor and
protected. The contractor is to contact Dig-Safe prior to any excavation.
Contractor is to field measure and confirm geometry prior to the fabrication of items that will be delivered

to the site. The exact shape of the cast in place concrete back walls and the concrete diaphragms between
the precast double “T” sections are not known. Some variation is likely from that shown, because these
assemblies were cast on top of an existing abutment and shaped to fit the existing construction during last
superstructure replacement.

Compliance with any permits obtained by the Town for the project are included in the Contractor’s scope.
The replacement of the concrete superstructure requires that the existing superstructure be removed and
that some of the existing substructure be removed and modified. The existing substructure (back wall,
cast in place concrete diaphragm and bearings require modification to accommodate the replacement
superstructure. Remove existing conflicting section of the substructure by sawcutting only. No
hammering of existing substructure is permitted, as it will be reused. Disposal of the existing
superstructure, related back wall concrete, pavement and surplus excavated material is to be completed
by the Contractor.

Provide temporary shoring as necessary to complete the project.

Traffic control is required. Contractor to provide traffic control operations and management during the
project period. Closure of road is required during a large portion of this project. Install and maintain a
complete detour route in both directions, including signs and barricades during the entire project period.
Coordinate and permit detour route with the Towns of Weathersfield, Reading, Cavendish and West
Windsor and with the State of VT.

o As of the preparation of these bid documents, the Town is contemplating the installation of a
temporary bridge adjacent to this bridge under a separate contract. This bridge may be in place or
it may not. The traffic control operations and maintenance during the project period is to be
modified as necessary to accommodate the project with or without this temporary bridge.



As of the preparation of these bid documents, the Town is contemplating the installation of a temporary
bridge adjacent to this bridge under a separate contract. This bridge may be in place or it may not. If the
bridge is in place the Contractor is to adjust their plan as needed to accommodate the temporary bridge.
The temporary bridge is to be removed by the Contractor and delivered to its owner after completion of
the new bridge superstructure project. The site of the temporary bridge is to be restored to original grade,
and the soil seeded and mulched. Install and maintain erosion prevention measures until permanent
vegetation is established at this adjacent site.

The contractor may propose replacing more material than that shown on the plans, with equal or better
new material. The plans are intended to show the minimum extent of repairs. If for example there would
be an economic benefit to the owner to replace an existing assembly with new, i.e. more efficient and thus
representing some cost savings, it may be proposed to do so.

The existing guardrail that is removed is to be delivered to the Town of Weathersfield Highway
Department garage for reuse on other project.

There is no specific Contractor storage yard or staging area dedicated for this project. Unless otherwise
approved in writing by the Town or by nearby property owner, all construction activities are to be
contained within the approximate right-of-way shown on the plans. Where the new swale grading extends
slightly outside the right-of-way, work is to be completed from the right-of-way side to minimize
disturbance of the abutting property.

Seed and mulch all disturbed grass and vegetated surfaces during and after construction.

Install erosion control measures between disturbed areas and the river. No sediment laden stormwater
may run from the construction area into the river. Compostable filter socks are to be included within the
new swale, of sufficient quantify and spacing, so that no sediment laden stormwater leaves the site. The
erosion control measures are to be maintained by the Contractor until permanent vegetation is
established.

The work includes designing the structure in accordance with the BRIDGE SUPERSTRUCTURE DESIGN
PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION, submittals for this design, furnishing and installing the bridge superstructure
and all work shown on the plans, incorporated in these specifications and included in the project
documents.

BRIDGE SUPERSTRUCTURE DESIGN PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATION:

The design and details of the bridge superstructure are to be completed by a Professional Engineer
licensed in VT, referred to hereafter as the Bridge Superstructure Designer, or Designer, who is to be
experienced and competent in this type of design work. The replacement superstructure is identified on
the plans as a precast pretensioned concrete slab system. It is presumed that it will be designed, delivered
and installed in several sections. The design is to include the means of fastening the sections together so
that they perform as a single deck unit, are water-tight at any joints between the units, are rigidly fixed
together so that they cannot move separately and so there are no void spaces between the units.

As an alternative to a pretensioned concrete system, the Designer/Contractor may propose a
conventionally reinforced slab system (cast-in-place or precast). The superstructure may be delivered and
installed in sections or cast-in-place using traditional formwork. Epoxy coated reinforcement is required. If
installed in separate sections the alternative design is to include the means of fastening the sections
together so that they perform as a single deck unit, are water-tight at any joints between the units, are
rigidly fixed together so that they cannot move separately and so there are no void spaces between the
units. A VT Stream Alteration Permit will be necessary for work in and around the stream if a cast-in-place
approach is planned. The Contractor will be responsible for preparing documents and making application
and following the requirements of this permit if it is needed.

The superstructure is to be composed of solid rectangular concrete section(s). Voided slabs, slabs with
hollow areas, or thin web sections such as those present on typical precast sections (such as the existing



double “T”) will not be accepted for this project.

The layout of the bridge superstructure shown on the plans is intended to demonstrate the intent of the
project. The Designer and Contractor are to coordinate their work and measure and as-built the
dimensions of the existing structure and adjust the final structure design and construction to match.
This project is located in an exterior environment subject to a VT climate and exposed to heavy roadside
salting and freezing temperatures. Provide a system that is consistent with the site’s environmental
constraints and that will provide a strength and corrosion service life of 50 years. For design purposes the
top surface of the concrete will be the exposed surface during service. No waterproof membrane or
topping is proposed at this time.

The Bridge Superstructure Designer is to use their expertise to specify the layout for construction and to
provide design details needed to adequately support and anchor the superstructure. The bearing area
details shown on the plans are intended to provide a minimum system design for bid and construction.
The Designer shall provide supplemental or different bearing area details as necessary to support and
connect the superstructure to the abutments as they deem it necessary.

The design loads for the superstructure are to be factored and combined as specified in AASHTO LRFD
Bridge Design Specifications, and include at a minimum the following unfactored loads:

o Superstructure concrete sections self-weight = as determined by design, but not less than 150 psf.

o Deck topping, permanent dead load = 60 psf.

o Guardrail loads as determined necessary by the Designer.

o Vehicle Live Load — As applied in AASHTO LRFD Bridge Design Specifications:

= Design truck = 8 KIP front axle, two rear axles 32 KIP (14ft to 30ft apart varied for max
effect) with impact load allowance IM = 33% or,
= Design tandem = Pair of 25 KIP axles spaced 4ft apart with impact load allowance IM = 33%.

o Snow or Ice = 50 psf.

o Floating debris impact - The superstructure is located within a floodway. Previous flooding events
have demonstrated that substantial impact loads resulting from floating debris occur. While no
specific load requirements are presented or required, the Designer is notified that these loads exist
so that the designer does not include details which would make it vulnerable to impact and
submergence, such as voided slabs and thin web sections (precast double “T” for example).

o Earthquake EQ, as determined necessary by designer.

o Surcharge from vehicles on the buried face of the end of the slab and soil pressure from the
retained earth behind the buried face of the end of the slab as determined necessary by designer.

o Any other loads the Designer determines necessary based on their experience and expertise.

The Designer is to notify the Owner and the Engineer if there are any contract documents or project
details which, in their professional judgement, must be changed to accommodate the successful
completion of the project.

The Designer is to be retained by the Contractor and available as needed during the project process to:

o Review and answer requests for information from the Contractor, Engineer, and Town.

o Design changes to the bridge superstructure made necessary due to changes during the project.

o Review bridge superstructure specific submittals from the Contractor specific to the Designer’s
scope (proposed concrete and steel materials for example) and to answer bridge superstructure
specific questions from the Fabricator, Contractor, Engineer or Town.

The following information shall be submitted for review and approval by the Owner and Engineer. Each
document provided is to be reviewed and stamped by a Professional Engineer licensed in VT.

o Design/Shop drawings for the proposed superstructure, including sufficient details for the
manufacture and installation of the superstructure. Include final design loads and material
specifications.

o Specific identification of anything that differs from the plans, specifications and project documents.



THIS DOCUMENT IS COPYRIGHT © 2023 BY HERITAGE ENGINEERING, P.C.

These documents are intended for use by the Owner, Designer and Contractor during the project bid process
and during the construction period on this project. All rights are reserved. No other person(s) or entity may
use, reproduce, copy or transmit this document by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, printing,
recording or otherwise, without the prior written permission of Heritage Engineering, P.C.



ATTACHMENT F
[TEMPORARY BRIDGE DESIGN]



TEMPORARY BRIDGE DESIGN

SEPTEMBER 9, 2011

PREPARED BY:

E ngineering, LLC

1950 Lafayette Road, PO Box 3035
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03802

PREPARED FOR:

Daniels Construction
4409 Route 5
Ascutney, Vermont 05030



E ngineering, LLC

September 9, 2011

Mr. Matt Belden

Daniels Construction
4409 Route 5

Ascutney, Vermont 05030

Re:  Proposed One-Lane Temporary Bridge

Dear Matt:
Attached please find the Temporary Bridge Design package as requested.

In the event that bedrock or other unanticipated subsurface conditions or other deviations from
the design are required it is requested that Daniels Construction contact Eckman Engineering
such that modifications can be prepared.

We trust the attached information sufficiently details the Temporary Detour Bridge proposed
and if you have any questions or require additional information please feel free to phone or
email david@eckmanengineering.com.

Yours truly,

L < T"’jﬁ
Pansf Ectmanl
David E. Eckman, P.E.
Principal Engineer

Site Development....................... Construction Services.................... Bridge Design Services
PORTSMOUTH, NH * 1950 Lafayette Road = Suite 301 = PO Box 3035 = Portsmouth = NH = 03802 = Office 603.433.1354 » Fax 603.433.2367

i1



TEMPORARY BRIDGE
SUBMITTED FOR DOCUMENTATION

By: Daniels Construction
Address: 4409 Route 5
Ascutney, Vermont 05030

I hereby certify that I have carefully examined the attached
submittal and have determined and verified all field conditions,
construction criteria, materials, catalog numbers and similar
data, coordinated the material contractors, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, the attached submittal is in full

compliance with the contract requirements and specifications.

SIGNATURE: /é% m"

\Authorized Person/Daniels Construction, Daté

11



TABLE OF CONTENTS

DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATION......eoitiiiiiieientenieeieeeestesiee e s sieesreeaeens 111
TABLE OF CONTENTS....coeeeeete ettt ettt ettt s e sae et et bt ae s e saeeneas v
LIST OF FIGURES AND TABLES ...ttt see et sae e sse e sae e v
1.0 - TEMPORARY BRIDGE - PROJECT DESCRIPTION .....cccceeotriiririenienecncirieeneeieeenees 1
APPENDICES. ...ttt ettt sttt s bt e s e e bt e e s bt e s st e s be e s sae s seesabe e bt e eneens 6

APPENDIX A: SUPERSTRUCTURE ANALYSIS & DESIGN CALCULATIONS.....A

APPENDIX B: SUBSTRUCTURE ANALYSIS & DESIGN CALCULATIONS........... B

LIST OF FIGURES AND TABLES

TEMPORARY BRIDGE DECK PLAN (DRAWING 1 0f 4) cc.eeeverieiririinienieeeenieseeeeesieneenes 2
TRANSVERSE SECTIONS & BEAM ATTACHMENT DETAILS (DRAWING 2 of 4) ....... 3
FRAMING PLAN, DIAPHRAGMS AND STIFFENER DETAILS (DRAWING 3 of 4)........ 4
ABUTMENT PLAN, ELEVATION, SECTION AND DETAILS (DRAWING 4 of 4).......... 5

iv



1.0 - TEMPORARY BRIDGE - PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This package contains construction plans, details and supporting design calculations for a
one-lane temporary bridge. The temporary bridge as designed adequately provides HS20-44

load capacity.



48'-0" ~ 2"x6" NAIL—LAMINATED BRIDGE DECK CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY

CONCRETE BLOCK WINGWALLS AS
REQUIRED TO TAKE UP GRADE
(TYP. ALL 4 CORNERS)

46'-0" CL BEARING-CL BEARING

CL BEARING
CL [BEARING

i 276" NAIL LAMINATED
i BRIDGE DECK (TYP.)
i

9'1/4"

12'-6" TRAVELED WAY

CL BRIDGE
|
|

g-1/4"

UNAMED
BROOK

l |

TEMPORARY BRIDGE DECK PLAN

SCALE: 3/8°= 10"

-0

246 SYP 1
NAIL LAMINATED
BRIDGE DECK

e 18x42.7 W30x124
DIAPHRAGHS

46" CL BEARING TO CL BEARING

TEMPORARY BRIDGE ELEVATION AN TCKA
TEMPORARY BRIDGE ELEVATION DANIELS KMAN
SCALE: 3/8"= 1'-0" CONSTRUCTION E incering, LLC
4409 Route 5 1950 Layfayette Road
boadii e
Ascutney, Ve t 05030 | Port: th, NH 03802
PLAN SIZE: $1HN Prone . (802) 674-6323| Phone. . (03) 4331354

Foc_(802) 674-5346 | Fax  (603) 433-2367
PROJECT: 48' ONE LANE TEMPORARY BRIDGE
PROJECT NO.: N /A

FULL SIZE PLANS ARE 22x36
11x17 ARE APPROXIMATE HALF SCALES

FILE NAME:  11-185_ENG_TEMP

T T T DRAWN BY: PAD PLOT DATE:  09,/09/11
DESIGNED BY:  GDG CHECKED BY: DEE
BRIDGE PLAN & ELEVATION SHEET: 1 OF 4

o DESCRPTION APPD_| AT




RAILING
BY OTHERS
(TvP.)
= ==[= =l===
TIMBER RUNNERS
#46” GRS0 DECK CLIP
W/ 'x6" STR. SCREWS IN §'s HOLES
o — N 2'CLIPS PER EACH 6.25' DECK PANEL I~
. T T I T T T T T I .
‘ 2°X6” NAIL LAMINATED BRIDGE DECK, SYP #1 (PT) = f
< =-SKT , Sicl-—
L 7
o o o o
o o o o
° SikeHRAGHS of Il |° SIeHRAGHS °
o o o o
o o o o
W30x124 W30x124 W30x124
GIRDER GIRDER GIRDER
=3 : =
TRANSVERSE SECTION
SCALE: 11/2" = 10"
3-10%8" / 3
B | W30x124
" \ - 1" COPE
5y i
/—ﬁ’w HOLE (TYP.)
N G a0 a325 ° DIAPHRAGM CONNECTION PLATE
X o uo oy HEX HERD BOLT 0 WELD TERMINATION & COPING DETAILS
o by DIAPHRAGHS N A 189 HOLE \:) SCAE 3 = 107
3 ) S
b gh . FREPARED FoR FREPARED BY:
5 % DANIELS
—t e CONSTRUCTION Ecnglvilx!g{}lli
o w 4409 Route 5 1950 Layfayette Road
¥ x 5" PLATE (TYP) A PO Box 246 PO Box 3035
— I I\ Ascutney, Vermont 05030 | Portsmouth, NH 03802
/ PLAN SIZE: 31 Prames (807 a74—8523| P (03) 45501354
BOLTED CONNECTION FULL SIZE PLANS ARE 22x36 Foc_(802) 674-5346 | Fox_ (603) 433-2367
W30x124 GIRDER (TYP.) DIAPHRAGM 11x17 ARE APPROXIMATE HALF SCALES PROJECT: 48" ONE-LANE TEMPORARY BRIDGE
BEARING STIFFENER AND SOME: 11/2" = 10" PROJECT NO: N /A

BOLTED CONNETION DETAIL

SCALE: 11/2" = V=0

[ oacwmon

i

aPPD_|

DA

FILE NAME:  11-185_ENG_TEMP
DRAWN BY: PAD
DESIGNED BY:

PLOT DATE:  09/09/11
GDG CHECKED BY: DEE
SECTION & DETALS SHEET: 2 OF 4

REVISON S




46'-0" (CENTERLINE OF BEARING TO CENTERLINE OF BEARING)

19'-0" MAX. DIAPHRAGM SPACING e

MC18x42.7
DIAPHRAGM
MC18x42.7
DIAPHRAGM

W30x124.

MC18x42.7
DIAPHRAGM
MC18x42.7
DIAPHRAGM

MC18x42.7
DIAPHRAGM
MC18x42.7
DIAPHRAGM

W30x124.

MC18x42.7
DIAPHRAGM
MC18x42.7
DIAPHRAGM

L

W30x124.

SUPERSTRUCTURE FRAMING PLAN

SCAE 1/2 = 10"

FREPARED FoF FREARED BY
DANIELS KMAN

cosstrvenos | ES cering, LLC

4409 Route 5 1950 Layfayette Road

70 Box 246 PO Box 3035
Ascutney, Vermont 05030 | Portsmouth, NH 03802
PLAN SIZE: Phone:  (802) 674-6323 Phone:  (603) 433-1354

FULL SIZE PLANS ARE 22x36 Fox_ (802) 6745346 | Fax_ (603) 433-2367

11x17 ARE APPROXIMATE HALF SCALES PROJECT: 48' ONE-LANE TEMPORARY BRIDGE
PROJECT NO: N /A

FILE NAME:  11-185_ENG_TEMP
AD

* T T DRAWN BY: PLOT DATE:  09/08/11
DESIGNED BY: BY: DEE

G0G
— FRAMING PLAN & DETAILS SHEET: 3 OF 4




TIMBER_BACKWALL
AS REQUIRED TO SEAL AND
HOLD/SUPPORT COMPACTED
ROADWAY GRAVEL (TYP.)

6" MIN. CRUSHED (TYP.)

(SEE TYPICAL
BACKFILL WITH
BANK RUN GRAVEL)

414" DECK PANELS
(LAMINATED 2°x6” SYP #1 P.T.)

TIMBER RUNNERS

\[ (SEE BRIDGE PLAN)

NON=SHRINK_GROUT
BEARING AND
LEVELING PAD (TYP.)

\ STEEL BRIDGE

BEAM (TYP.)

6" (1%" CRUSHED
STONE ON MED. WT.
FILTER FABRIC)

EXISTING AN

GROUND (TYP.) —/ \

ABUTMENT SECTION (TYP.)

SOME: 3/4" = 1

(44X SEE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
FOR PROFLE GRADES/ELEVATIONS)
—_—

b1 /2-ncH PLATE sTeEL weB.
STIFFENER 12"+ /~ FROM_END OF
BEAM (TYP. ALL' BEAMS EA. FACE)

NON~SHRINK GROUT BEARING.
AND LEVELNG PAD (3" MIN. TYP.)
T

(BOND WL
ALLOW EXPANSION)

\ SHIM/JACK TO CORRECT
To

CONTROL ELEVATION

6'-0" 6'-0" 8'-0"
e x 220 cnour sEanmG ornce
& LEVELING PAD (TYP.)
$ocmo
BACK WALL o
oFABUNENT % N
§ a
L 3 _ _ ¢ senen
vt ce
TORRS
i
4-9 4-3" 4-3" 4-9" -
b S
18'-0"
ABUTMENT PLAN (NORTH SHOWN, SOUTH SIMILAR BUT OPPOSITE)
= SCALE: 1/2" = 1-0" =
18'-0"
2'-0" . 14'-0" 2-0"
s Torose
concrenl atoa ®
e s ! ‘
———————————/——3/4" COIL ROD (MIN.
EMBEDMENT (SEE DETAIL ON
s e 20
i
— — 7

Al

\s' MIN. — (1§ CRUSHED STONE

ON MEDIUM WEIGHT FILTER FABRIC) SUBSTRUCTUBE NOTFS:

1) BRIDGE ABUTMENTS TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF CONCRETE BLOCKS PLACED
F

ON A LEVEL 6" CRUSHED STONE BASE FOUNDED ON A LAYER OF MED.
WEIGHT FILTER FABRIC LAD ON EXCAVATED AND COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

BUTMENT ELEVATION (TYP

SCALE:  1/2"
2) CONCRETE BLOCKS SHALL COVER AMINIMUM GROUND AREA OF 3'x18"
BT Bocs St o o Dateh 0 3ne)
L3NG SLOCKS TOSTION ASOETALED 10, TUANSIER aROcE Lon0s
SESIOL ToOTNT AT ST SONMQUTATONS W, TIE SE OF
T S A0S N ALOIED 10 e BT e
REPRRED T PR T
DANIELS ECKM N
CONSTRUCTION ‘ngineering, LLC
4409 Route 5 1950 Layfayette Road
PO Box 246 PO Box 3035
Ascutney, Vermont 05030 [ Portsmouth, NH 03802
PLAN SIZE: Phone:  (802) 674-6323| Phone: ~ (603) 4331354
Fox: (802) 674—5346 Fox:  (603) 433-2367
FULL SIZE PLANS ARE 22x36 - 02) (60
PROJECT: 48' ONE-LANE TEMPORARY BRIDGE

11x17 ARE APPROXIMATE HALF SCALES

PROJECT NO: N /A

l ‘L FILE NAME:  11—185_ENG_TEMP
i E— DRAWN BY: GDG PLOT DATE:  09/00/11
DESIGNED BY: G CHECKED BY: DEE

| GO
[ DESCRPTION il
\,,Li —_— an FRAMING PLAN & DETAILS SHEET: 4 OF 4

REVISONS -




APPENDICES




APPENDIX “A”

SUPERSTRUCTURE ANALYSIS & DESIGN
CALCULATIONS



Client: Daniels Construction

Eckman Engineering, LLC PROJECT: 48 ONE-LANE TEMPORARY BRIDGE
E 1950 Lafayette Road Suite 301, PO Box 3035 PROJECT NUMBER: 11-185
ngineering, LLC Portsmouth, NH 03801 CALCULATED BY: GDG DATE:  09/08/11
(603) 433-1354  FAX (603) 433-2367 REVISED BY: DATE:
CHECKED BY: DEE DATE: 09/09/11

SUBJECT: Temporary Bridge Superstructure Design

Units
Ibf
pef =
o i
References

"AASHTO LRFD Bridge Design Specifications", 4th Ed., 2007
"AISC Manual of Steel Construction", 3rd Ed.
"NDS Design Values for Wood Construction Supplement”, 2001 Edition

AASHTO Load Factors
Load factors from AASHTO Table 3.4.1-1 & 2.

Bridge Properties

Lbeam = 48ft + Oin Wbrldge = 14ft + Oin Nb =3
N =10 (AASHTO 3.6.1.1.1)
fy = 36ksi ES = 29000ksi

Live Loads

HS20 loading consists of an HS20-44 design truck.

Design Truck - HS20-44 (AASHTO 3.6.1.2.2)
i
lﬂ

! i I
8.0 KIP 32.0 KIP 32.0KIP

-}'_I4l_0ll To 30l-0“ IE

L "

|L_ 14-0
j-

6 -oll
Pgront = 8-0kip Ploar = 32.0kip

Page 1 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Job: Daniels Construction

Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

IM = 0.33 mg:= 1.20 (AASHTO Table 3.6.1.1.2-1)
Pu_front =(1+ 0.33)-mfPfr0m Pu_front = 12.8kip
Pu_rear =(1+033)mePy,. Pu_rear =51.1kip
Bridge Deck Design: (2x6 SYP #1 Deck)
Properties
Ljeck = 141t Ldesign = Ift Speam = 4ft + 3in Sover -
Phardwood = S9pcf tdeck = 5-50in trunner = 1-50in

Dead Load Maximum Shear, Moment, and Reactions

Timber Deck

Wdeck = YDL'|:phardwood'|:(tdeck + t1runnelr)'Ldesif:{n:|:|

Apply load over entire width of bridge

Guardrail

Wtrail = 100plf

Prail = VDL (Wtrail'Ldesign) Prai1 = 0.125kip

Wjeck = 0-040KIf

= 2ft + 9in

Span Prnperties] Support Prnperties] Span Heleasesl Span Luads] Joint Load:  Graphical Results l Mumerical Flesults]

Ehear Diagxram Vinax = 23849

—

/

—

T

Vmin = -.23846
Moment Diagram Minax = .15719
Minin = -.49500

SUPPORT JOINT REACTIONS (in direction of rotated joint axes)

JOINT X-REACTION Y-REACTION Z-MOMENT

1 0.00000 0.00000
2 0.00000 0.47346
3 0.00000 -0.13691
4 0.00000 0.47346
5 0.00000 0.00000

0.00000
0.00000
0.00000
0.00000
0.00000

Page 2 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC
Portsmouth, NH 03801

VUDLPOS = 0239k.lp VuDLneg .
VuDL = max(VuDLpos’ VuDLneg)
MuDLpOS = 0157k1pft MuDLneg .

Job: Daniels Construction
Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

= 0.239%ip

Vv

= 0.495kip-ft

Live Load Maximum Shear, Moment, and Reactions

Use DT Beam 1.0 to Determine LL Mo

ments

Per AASHTO 3.6.1.2.5 Tire Contact Area, the width shall be taken as 20.0 in. and length 10.0 in.

Wtire = 20in Ltire = 10in

p _ Pu_rear
u_tire >

Wo = Wiire + 2'(tdeck + trunner)

Ls = Lijre * 2'(tdeck + trunner)

Pu_tire

(5 . = —
u_tire W
olo

Wiruck = Gu_tire'Ldesign

Ou_tire

Pu_tire

L

Wiruck =

=31.3psi

= 25536 1bf

WG =34in

G =24in

4.51klf

Span F'ru:upertiesl Support Pruperties] Span Heleases] Span Lu:uau:ls] Jaint Loads

[=X=]

Shear Diagram

>~

rnax G.76e1

==y

Vinin =

Moment Diagram

N

-6.76l1
5.005

N

Mrazx

~

Minin -5.40%

SUPPORT JOINT REACTIONS (in direction of rotated joint axes)

JOINT X-REACTION
1 0.00000
2 0.00000
3 0.00000
4 0.00000
5 0.00000

Y-REACTION Z-MOMENT
0.00000 0.00000
7.51406 0.00000
10.53456 0.00000
7.51406 0.00000
0.00000 0.00000

Page 3 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Job: Daniels Construction
Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

Maximum moments are larger than in AASHTO Table A4-1, use AASHTO Moments:
VLL = maX(VLLpOS’VLLneg) VLL =6.76 k_lp

Maximum Factored Shear, Moment, and Reaction

Ryi=Rypri + 7oL (ReLi) Ry = 13.63kip
Ry = Rypra + 1oL (Rero) Ry =18.3kip
Ry3=Ryprs + 1or (ReLs) Ry3=13.6kip
Ry = max(Ry 1 Ry Ry3) R, = 18.3kip
Vy= VupL + YL (Vi) V,, = 12.1kip

Mypos = MuDLpos + YLL'(MLLpos) M, pos = 8:31 ftkip
MuNeg = MyDLneg * YLL'(MLLneg) MyNeg = 5-27 ftkip
M, =831 fikip

M, = maX(MuPos , MuNeg)

Maximum Allowable Moment Calculation

Fy, := 1650psi (Table 4B of NDS Design Values for Wood Construction)

Removing Adjustment Factors, the Allowable Design Flexural Stress can be

increased by 2.10 (See ASTM D 5456 - 99a, Table 1)

B Ldeck B .

Cdeck = T Cdeck =2.75in
Loy = —-L . Lyoop = 166"
deck "~ E design tdeck deck ~ m

fi, 1

b 'deck . .
My = My, = 17.5 ftkip M, =8.31 ftkip

Cdeck
Check := | "Timber Deck Bending Moment OK" if M} > M,

"Timber Deck Bending Moment Not OK" otherwise

Check = "Timber Deck Bending Moment OK"

Maximum Allowable Shear Calculation

F, := 175psi (Table 4B of NDS Design Values for Wood Construction)

Page 4 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC Job: Daniels Construction
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

Removing Adjustment Factors, the allowable Shear Stress can be increased by an applied adjustment
factor of 3.15. (See ASTM D 5456 - 99a, Table 1)

f, = F,3.15 f, =551psi
t
deck .
Ybar = T Ypar = 1-38in
2 . .
A =Ly cont A =66.0in (See Figure 6.12b ~ reference "Design of Wood
deck d deck deck
© eoign dee e Structures - ASD, 4th Edition, McGraw Hill)
.3
Q= Adeck Ybar Q=91in
Wood Beam

MAX Far
A’ e
i

X ==
- - o’ i MA,

J‘_ A AVE far

RECT BEAM SHEAR STRESS

e

Figure 8.12b Shear siress distribution in a typical wood beam (rec-
tangular section).

f. 1 L gac
v 'deck ~design . .
Vit = T Vit = 12-1kip V, = 12.1kip

Check := | "Timber Deck Shear OK" if Vult > Vu

"Timber Deck Shear Not OK" otherwise

Check = "Timber Deck Shear OK"

Check Bearing (Compression)

Maximum Ultimate Bearing Stress (Compression) F:
F_ := 480psi (Compression perpendicular to grain)
Removing Adjustment Factors, the Allowable Bearing Stress can be increased
by an applied adjustment factor of 1.67. (See ASTM D 5456 - 99a, Table 1)

fc_allow = F1.67 fc_allow

= 802 psi
Bearing Case) The deck is supported by one of the 2 inner beams.
R, = 18.3kip
The bearing area will be the (design length) x (W30x124 flange width)

Page 5 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC Job: Daniels Construction

Portsmouth, NH 03801 Subject: Temporary Bridge Design
bg:= 10.5in
Ap=Ly.oob Ay = 126in”
b -~ “design “f b~ n
Rll
f.=— f.=145psi
C Ab C p

Check := | "Timber Deck Bearing OK" if f. <f. 110w

"Timber Deck Bearing Not OK" otherwise

Check = "Timber Deck Bearing OK"

Steel Bridge Beam Design: (W30x124 A36 Steel)

Properties q)b = 0.90 fy = 36ksi fu = 58ksi fr = 10ksi ES = 29000 ksi
Lpeam = 480 ft Lbearing = 12in Lijear = Lpeam — 2Lbearing Lijear =40 ft
Wheam = 124plf dpeam = 30-2in ty, = 0.585in by = 5.65 te:= 0.930in

a2 " eci 3  enpn 4081 W

Ab = 36.5in SX = 355in IX = 5360in Zx = 408in tw = 6.2
ry = 2.23in I = 2.73in h0 = 29.2in J = 7.99in4 c:=1.0

Exterior Beam Dead Load

Beam Wheam = 124 plf

Sbeam

Deck Wdeck = phardwood’(tdeck + trunner)(sovelr + ) j Wdeck = 156 pIf

Concrete Barrier Wiail = Wieai] Wpai1 = 100 pIf

Total WuDLext = YDL’(Wbeam T Wdeck T Wrail) WuDLext = 476 plf

Interior Beam Dead Load

Beam

Deck

Total

Wheam = 124 PIf

Sbeam sbeamj

Wdeck = phardwood’(tdeck + trunner)( > + ) Wdeck = 136pIf

WuDLint = YDL’(Wbeam + Wdeck) WuDLint = 325 plf

Live Load Distribution Factors

Moment in Interior Beams

Use AASHTO Table 4.6.2.2.2b-1 and Table 4.6.2.2.2a-1
One Design Land Loaded, Wood Deck on Steel Beams, See Table 4.6.2.2.2a-1
One Design Lane Loaded, Spike Laminated Deck

_ meNy ) Speam ~
&int_moment = Ma Ny 8 30f gint_moment — 0.512

Page 6 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC Job: Daniels Construction
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Subject: Temporary Bridge Design
Moment in Exterior Beams
Use AASHTO Table 4.6.2.2.2d-1
One Design Lane Loaded, Wood Deck on Steel Beams
Use the Lever Rule, Sum Moments about the Interior Girder

dwheel = 4ft + 3in

B mg N dwheel )
Zext_moment = Ma N [ 0.5 Zext_moment = 0.500
b Sheam

Shear in Interior Beams
Use AASHTO Table 4.6.2.2.3a-1
One Design Lane Loaded, Wood Deck on Steel Beams
Use Table 4.6.2.2.2a-1

&int_shear = &int_moment &int_shear = 0.512

Shear in Exterior Beams
Use AASHTO Table 4.6.2.2.3b-1
One Design Lane Loaded, Wood Deck on Steel Beams

Use Lever Rule, Same as Moment in Exterior Beams

Zext_shear = &ext_moment 8ext_shear — 0.500

Maximum Factored Dead Load Shear, Moment, and Reaction

Exterior Beam
WuDLext = 476 plf

WuDLext Lelear

RuDLext =
VuDLext = RuDLext VuDLext = 10:9kip

2
WuDLext Lclear

3 MuDLext =126 ft klp

My DLext =

Interior Beam

WuDLint Lelear

5 RupLint = 73 kip

RyDLint =
VuDLint = RypLint ~ VuDLint = 7-3kiP

2
WuDLint Lelear

MyDLint =

Page 7 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC Job: Daniels Construction
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

Maximum Unfactored Live Load Shear, Moment, and Reaction
Truck Load

Pu_front

= 12.8kip Pu_rear =51.1kip

Use QuickBridge to Determine the Maximum Shear, Moment, and Reaction

Ripyck = 90.7kip Viruck = 90-7kip Mipyck = 940.9kip-ft
Maximum Factored Live Load Shear, Moment, and Reaction
Exterior Beam
RuLLext = YLL’gext_shear'(Rtruck) RyLLext = 79-4kip
VuLLext = YLL’gext_shear'(Vtruck) VuLLext = 79-4kip
Myl Lext = YLL’gext_moment'(Mtruck) My Lext = 823 ftkip
Interior Beam
RyLLint = YLL'gint_shear’(Rtruck) Ryp Lint = 81.3kip
VuLLint = YLL'gint_shear’(Vtruck) VuLLint = 81-3kip
ML Lint = YLL’gint_moment’(Mtruck) ML Lint = 843 ftkip
Maximum Factored Total Load Shear, Moment, and Reaction
Exterior Beam
RyExt = RyDLext T RuLLext Ry px¢ = 90.3kip
VuExt = VuDLext T VuLLext Vugxt = 90.3kip
MyExt = MyDLext * MuLLext Mygx¢ = 949 ftkip
Interior Beam
Ryt = RypLint ¥ RyLLint RyIn = 88.8kip
Vulnt = VuDLint ¥ VuLLint Vuln = 88.8kip
Mynt = MyDpLint * Myl Lint M, 1p¢ = 929 ftkip
Maximums
Ry, = max(Rygy e Ryn) R, =90.3kip
Vi = max(Vygxe Vaing) V,, = 90.3kip
My, = max(Mygy e M) M,, = 949 ftkip

Page 8 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Job: Daniels Construction

Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

Lateral-Torsional Buckling

Lb = 19ft + 6in

ES
Lp = 1.76‘I‘y- f_ Lp =90.28 ft
y
M, = 2, M, = 1224 kip-ft
FL = fy - fr FL = 26ksi
M, = F S, M, = 769 kip-ft

E 0.7-f,) ( Sy-h
J.
L = 1951 —— [—— [1+ |1+ 676 y (X—Oj L =28.1 ft
076, [ S¢h, E, Jc

Since Lp>Lb>Lr, the allowable moment equation is:

Ly -L
M, = Cp{ M = (M) = 0.7-£,:S,) 2 Pllem
n=>b] " p p y ox p

L-L,

Check Bending Moment

0p = 0.90 M, = 949 kip-ft

M, = 774kip-ft (Moment at 1/4 point of unbraced length)

My, = 949kip-ft (Moment at 1/2 point of unbraced length)

M, := 75%ip-ft (Moment at 3/4 point of unbraced length)
12.5-M,,

Cp: Cp =110

2.5Mu + 3Ma + 4Mb + 3MC

Ly - L,
My, := minj Cy| My, = (M = 0.7-£:S,) er Mp My, = 1063 kip-ft

OM, = 0 M, OM,, = 956 kip-ft

Check := |"W33x118 Beam Bending Moment OK" if 0M, >M,

"W33x118 Beam Bending Moment Not OK" otherwise
Check = "W33x118 Beam Bending Moment OK"

Check Deflection

Determine the Service Live Loads

Pu_tront = Pfront Py_front = 8-0kip

Pu_1rear = Prear Pu_rear = 32.0kip

The maximum shear and moment occurs when the centerline of the span is equidistant from the

center of gravity of the truck and the middle axle.

Page 9 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC Job: Daniels Construction
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

df = Oft dm = 144t db = 28ft

(Pu_front'df) + (Pu_rear'dm) + (Pu_rear' db)

Pu_front + 2Pu_1realr
d.,—d
.__t m _
o= 5 offsetcg =2.333 ft
The maximum shear and moment will occur when the middle axle of the truck is 2.333ft from the
centerline of the span.

d

dgo = 18.667 ft

cg”™ g

offsetC

Lclear

L_ = — offset
m 5 C

o L, = 20.667 ft

Le=L —d, Ly=6.667 ft Ly = Ly + (dp = dpy) Ly = 34.667 ft

Use superposition to calculate the deflection due to each axle point load.

Py = Pu_front'(max(gext_moment’gint_moment)) Py =4.10kip bpy =Ly bp = 6.667 ft
aPl = LClear - bPl aPl = 39333 ft
P-apybpy-(apy + 2:bpy)-[3-apy-(ap + 2:bpy) .
APl = APl = 0040111
27Es'Ix'Lcleaur
Py = Pu_rear’(max(gext_moment’gint_moment)) Py = 16.4kip bpy =Ly bpy =20.667 ft
aP2 = LClear - bP2 aP2 = 25333 ft
Py-apybpy-(apy + 2:bpy)-[3-apy (apy + 2:bpy) .
APZ = APZ = 0364111
27Es'Ix'Lcleaur
Py = Pu_rear’(max(gext_moment’gint_moment)) P3 =16.4kip ap3 = Ly, ap3 = 34.667 ft
bP3 = LClear - aP3 bP3 = 11333 ft
P3-ap3-bp3-(ap3 + 2:bp3)- [3-ap3-(ap3 + 2:bp;) .
AP3 = AP3 = 0255 mn
27Es'Ix'Lcleaur
Atruck = Ap1 + App + Apg Atpuck = 0:659in
. Lelear .
Limit := Limit = 837
Atruck

Check := | "Girder Deflection OK" if Limit > 800
"Girder Deflection Not OK" otherwise

Check = "Girder Deflection OK"

Use superposition to calculate the deflection due to lane load and 25% of the truck.

P, = 0.25P,

u_front’ (max(

gext_moment’gint_moment)) Py = 1.02kip bpy =Ly bp| = 6.667 ft

aPl = LClear - bPl aPl =39.333 ft

Page 10 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC Job: Daniels Construction
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

Py apy'bpy(apy + 2:bpy)[3-ap (ap) + 2:bp))

Apq = Ap1 =0.010in
P1 P1
27Es'Ix'Lcleaur
Py = 0'25Pu_rear’(max(gext_moment’gint_moment)) Py =4.1kip bpy =Ly bpy =20.667 ft
aP2 = Lclear - bP2 aP2 = 25333 ft

Py-apy'bpy(apy + 2:bpy)-[3-apy (apy + 2:bp;)

Apny = Apr =0.0911in
P2 P2
27Es'Ix'Lcleaur
Py = 0'25Pu_rear’(max(gext_moment’gint_moment)) P3 =4.1kip ap3 = Ly, ap3 = 34.667 ft
bP3 = Lclear - aP3 bP3 =11.333 ft
P3-apybp3-(ap3 + 2:bp3)-[3-ap3-(ap3 + 2'bp;3) .
AP3 = AP3 =0.0641in
27Es'Ix'Lcleaur
Atruck = API + AP2 + AP3 Atruck = 0165 in
. Lelear .
Limit := Limit = 3348
Atl’lle

Check := | "Girder Deflection OK" if Limit > 800
"Girder Deflection Not OK" otherwise

Check = "Girder Deflection OK"

Check Shear
¢V =0.90 Vu= 90kip
- i 2
Ay = dpeam'tw Ay, =17.7in
Eg
Cy= (10 if htw <224 |— C,=10
y
"Calculate" otherwise
V= O.6O«fy«AW-CV V, =382 kip
OV, =0V, OV, =343 kip

Check := |"W30x124 Beam Shear OK" if ¢V, >V,

"W30x124 Beam Shear Not OK" otherwise
Check = "W30x124 Beam Shear OK"

Check the Web Local Yielding of At Reaction (AASHTO D6.5.2)

R, =90.3kip dpeam = 30-2in Lbearing = 12in

Page 11 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Lbearing <dpeam
¢ = 1.00

ty = 0.5851n
Ry = 25k + N)-fyty,

OR, = ¢-R,

Check :=

"Web Stiffeners Required"

Therefore, R, =(2.5k+ N)-fyotw
fy = 36ksi ES = 29000 ksi
k:= 1.58in N := 8in
R, =252kip

OR,, =252kip

"Local Web Yielding OK" if ¢R, 2R

otherwise

Check = "Local Web Yielding OK"

Check Web Crippling at Reaction (AASHTO D6.5.3)

dbeam

= 0.75
¢ 2in

dpeam
Lbearing < B

2
0.40-t,,

2
0.40-ty,”

R, =252kip
OR, = 0-R,

Check :=

=151

"Web Stiffeners Required"

Lbearing =12in

Therefore

R, = 189 kip

"Web Crippling OK" if 0R, 2R

otherwise

Check = "Web Crippling OK"

Deck Analysis for Railing Impact:

Railing Load

Use AASHTO TL-2 Loading

PLLI'all =27 Ok_lp

M | rail = PLLrail He

Mpy rail = DL (Prail’ SOVCI’)

My, = My | rail + Mprail

H, = 20.0in
MLLI'all =45.0 ft k_lp
MDLrall =043 ft k_lp

M, = 45.4 ftkip

Job: Daniels Construction
Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

Page 12 of 13



Eckman Engineering, LLC Job: Daniels Construction
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

Deck Maximum Allowable Moment Calculation

Fy, := 1650psi (Table 4B of NDS Design Values for Wood Construction)

Removing Adjustment Factors, the Allowable Design Flexural Stress can be
increased by 2.10 (See ASTM D 5456 - 99a, Table 1)

tdeck —
Cdeck = ——— Cdeck = 2-75in Lgeck = 36in (Assume post load gets distributed to
2 atleast 36 of deck)
1 3 .4
lgeck = E’Ldeck' tdeck Lgeck = 499 1n
fi.-1
b 'deck . .
My = M, = 52.4 ftkip M, =454 fikip
Cdeck

Check := | "Deck Bending Moment Due to Rail Impact OK" if M > M,
"Deck Bending Moment Due to Rail Impact Not OK" otherwise

Check = "Deck Bending Moment Due to Rail Impact OK"

Page 13 of 13



Truck definition

Number of axles

KN d 3 |
Axle No X w
1 0.0 12.8 X is the coordinate and
2 14.0 51.1 W the weight of the axle

3 28.0 51.1 Coordinate of axle 1is 0



Bridge geometry

Number of span
<

» I

Span No L o] div L is the length,
1 48 0 20 q uniform load and
div number of divisions
on a particular span
L and div must be > 0



X Vmax Mmin Mmax No Rmin Rmax
0.00 90.7 0.0 0.0 1 0.0 90.7
2.40 85.0 0.0 203.9 2 0.0 83.0
4.80 79.2 0.0 380.2
7.20 73.5 0.0 528.9
9.60 67.7 0.0 650.0

12.00 62.0 0.0 743.6

14.40 56.2 0.0 810.5

16.80 50.5 0.0 862.6

19.20 447 0.0 887.1

21.60 39.6 0.0 891.8

24.00 34.5 0.0 930.1

26.40 34.5 0.0 940.9

28.80 40.2 0.0 924.0

31.20 46.0 0.0 879.5

33.60 51.7 0.0 807.4

36.00 57.5 0.0 730.7

38.40 62.6 0.0 629.6

40.80 67.7 0.0 503.8

43.20 72.8 0.0 353.6

45.60 77.9 0.0 187.0

48.00 83.0 0.0 0.0



APPENDIX “B”

SUBSTRUCTURE ANALYSIS & DESIGN
CALCULATIONS



Client: Daniels Construction

Eckman Engineering, LLC PROJECT: 48 ONE-LANE TEMPORARY BRIDGE
E 1950 Lafayette Road Suite 301, PO Box 3035 PROJECT NUMBER: 10-134
ngineering, LLC [SSNNINRINIRING CALCULATED BY: GDG DATE:  09/09/11
(603) 433-1354  FAX (603) 433-2367 REVISED BY: DATE:
CHECKED BY: DEE DATE: 09/09/11

SUBJECT: Temporary Bridge Substructure Design

Units %ﬁ:‘h{éhsv 53?‘95
1bf ki & ke iy
psf = — ksf 1= —2 q@@%g"ﬁfmiéﬁf %
2 2 P ete e,
ft ft A S = P
o By A
References § g ._-f'
277 O %?'

"Principles of Foundation Engineering”, 5th Ed., Braja M. Das.
"AASHTO LRFD Bridge Design Specifications", 4th Ed., 2007

AASHTO Load Factors

One Design Lane Nuppes = 1.0 mg:= 1.20

Abutment Design

Given Information
Ysoil = 125pcf Ysqt = 131pct 0 = 25deg c := Opsf

Yeonc = 150pcf Ysteel = 490pcf
Assumed sand or gravel soil conditions, conservatively assume ¢ = 25 deg. If clay-like conditions exist contact
Eckman Engineering to reevaluate bearing capacity.

Terzaghi's Bearing Capacity

Byase = 3ft (footing width) D;:= 4ft  (depth to bottom of footing)
Get Bearing Capacity Factors from Table 3.1 in Das.

N, = 25.13 Nq = 12.72 NY = 8.34
q = DgYeat q =524 psf
1

Maximum Soil Capacity

SFoi1 = 1.5 Ay = 9u_bearing u = 8229pst
_du 5486 psf

Ysafe = Ysafe = ps
SFsoil

Page 1 of 3



Eckman Engineering, LLC Job: Daniels Construction
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

Dead Loads
Steel Beams
Going to use W30x124 A36 Gr. 36 Steel Beams.

Npeam = 3 Lieam = 48ft + Oin Wheam = 124plf Sheam = 4ft + 3in

Loadpe,p, = Nbeam'(Lbeam'Wbeam) Loadyq,, = 17.9kip

Timber Deck (Nail Laminated Deck and Runners)

tgeck == 7-00in  Yy,004 = S5pef Weck = 141t
Load e = onod'(tdeck' Lbeam'wdeck) Loadje | = 21.6 kip
Diaphragms
Using MC18x42.7 W, == 42.7plf Ldiaph = 4ft + Oin
Ndiaph = 3 Loadgiaph = Ndiaph Ldiaph Weh Load gjqpp, = 0-85 kip
Railing System
Wi, a5 = 80plf (from superstructure calculations)
Loadp,iling = Lbeam' Wirail Loadjjing = 3-84 kip
Total Dead Load
DL := Loadyg,, + Load jo. + Loaddiaph + Loadrailing DL = 44.1kip
DL, = ypp DL DL, = 55.1kip
Live Loads
Per AASHTO 3.6.1.2.2, the design truck is an HS20-44.
Pront = 80001bf Pogr = 320001bf
LLiruck = Pfront + 2 Prear LLiyek = 72.0kip
Total Live Load
LL = LL; ok LL = 72.0kip
LL, = yp-mg(1 + IM)-LL LL,, =201 kip
Maximum Bearing Pressure Applied
P, = DL, + LL, P, =256kip Nabut = 2
Pll
Py abut = N Py abut = 128kip
abut

Page 2 of 3



Eckman Engineering, LLC
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Abutments will be 1 level of concrete waste blocks. Blocks are 3'x6' x 18".
Layer 1 will be 3'x18'

dblOCk = 1.5ft Bl = 3ft Wl = 18ft

3
Vl = dblOCkBlwl Vl =81 ft

3
Vabut = V1 Vabut = 81 ft

Load Load = 12.2kip

abut = Yconc' Yabut abut

Total Applied Load to the Ground Poax = Py abut + (YDL'Loadabut)

Pmax

Amax = By W, 9max

= 2654 psf

Check := | "Bearing Pressure OK" if ¢ .« <{qqfe

"Bearing Pressure Not OK" otherwise

Qgafe = 2486 psf

Job: Daniels Construction
Subject: Temporary Bridge Design

P ax = 143Kkip

Check = "Bearing Pressure OK"

Page 3 of 3



Meeting date

AP warrant date
Payroll warrant date 1
Payroll warrant date 2
Payroll warrant date 3

February 20, 2024
02/20/24
02/01/24
02/08/24
02/15/24

TOWN OF WEATHERSFIELD, VERMONT

Warrants for Meeting of February 20, 2024

Check Date Payroll Operating Expenses
General Fund
02/01/24 $7,384.33
02/08/24 $7,692.32
02/15/24 $9,763.91
AP 2/20/2024 $28,066.26
Total $24,840.56 $28,066.26
Highway Fund
02/01/24 $6,566.89
02/08/24 $5,014.27
02/15/24 $4,604.63
AP 2/20/2024 $22,245.54
Total $16,185.79 $22,245.54
Solid Waste Mgmt Fund
02/01/24 $950.48
02/08/24 $955.62
02/15/24 $954.93
AP 2/20/2024 $655.29
Total $2,861.03 $655.29
Library
02/01/24 $1,181.23
02/08/24 $1,181.23
02/15/24 $1,181.23
Total $3,543.69
Reserve Fund (AVFD Tanker) $147,341.00
FEMA Fund (Temp Bridge) $71,000.00
Grant Fund $7,926.36
Total $226,267.36
Grand Totals $47,431.07 $277,234.45

To the Treasurer of the Town of
Weathersfield, we hereby certify that
there is due to the several persons
whose names are listed hereon the
sum against each name and that there
are good and sufficient vouchers
supporting the payments aggregating
$324,665.52. Let this be your order for
the payments of these amounts.

Selector




02/16/24
08:46 am

Vendor

Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (General Fund)

For Check Acct

Invoice

Date

1{(General Fund) All check

Invoice Description

Invoice Number

#s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

Account

Page 1 of 4

Check
Number

payroll

Check
Date

APEX

BCBS VLCT

BCBS VLCT

BCBS VLCT

BCBS VLCT

BCBS VLCT

BCBS VILCT

BCBS VLCT

BIBENS

BIBENS

CAI TECHN

CAI TECHN

CANON

CANON

CHOICECAR

COMCASTBU

COMCSTWWE

COMPETIT

COMPETIT

COMPETIT

COMPETIT

COMPETIT

COMPETIT

COMPETIT

ALLARD'S PORTABLE TOILETS

APEX SOFTWARE

BLUESHIELD OF V

BLUECROSS

BLUECROSS

BLUESHIELD OF V

BLUECROSS

BLUESHIELD OF V

BLUECROSS

BLUESHIELD OF V

BLUECROSS

BLUESHIELD OF V

BLUECROSS

BLUESHIELD OF V

BLUECROSS

BLUESHIELD OF V

BIBENS HOME CENTER INC.

BIBENS HOME CENTER INC.

CAT TECHNOLOGIES

CAT TECHNOLOGIES

CANON

CANON

BASIC BENEFITS

COMCAST 8773501440106826

COMCAST-877350144 0009194

CCI

MANAGED SERVICES

CCI MANAGED SERVICES

CCI MANAGED SERVICES

CCI MANAGED SERVICES

CCI MANAGED SERVICES

CCI MANAGED SERVICES

CCI MANAGED SERVICES

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/02/24

02/02/24

02/02/24

02/02/24

02/02/24

02/02/24

02/02/24

02/06/24

02/07/24

02/02/24

02/02/24

02/01/24

02/16/24

02/13/24

02/08/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

Schoolhouse 1/17-2/13/24
8419

Renew - Listers Software
326001

MAR 24 Premiums

177031120

MAR 24 Premiums

177031120

MAR 24 Premiums

177031120

MAR 24 Premiums

177031120

MAR 24 Premiums

177031120

MAR 24 Premiums

177031120

MAR 24 Premiums

177031120

Supplies - WWVED

552851

Credit Memo - WWVF

552923

AXISGIS SUPPORT SVC

19045

WEBGIS Support

19046

1/20-2/139/24 Copier
31989746

2483026 Final Payment
6002313184

2/1/24-2/29/24

IN3020666
8773501440106826 Internet
FEB0106826

WWVED 8773501440009194
9194~-02.24

Managed Services-February
CW-58449

Managed Services-February
CW-58449

Managed Services-February
CW-58449

Managed Services-February
CW-58449

Managed Services-February
CW-58449

Managed Services-February
CW-58449

Managed Services-February

CW-58449

11-7-302-38.85

Town Parks

11-7-104-25.00
Listers-Software agree
11-7-101-14.10
GF-Insurance Benefits
11-7-201-14.10
Police-Insurance Benefits
11-7-101-14.10
GF-Insurance Benefits
11-7-201-14.10
Police-Insurance Benefits
11-7-201-14.10
Police-Insurance Benefits
11-7-201-14.10
Police-Insurance Benefits
11-2-011-14.10

Insurance Prem Liability
11-7-207-60.00

Repairs - non-Vechicle
11-7-207-60.00

Repairs - non-Vechicle
11-7-104-25.00
Listers-Software agree
11-7-104-25.00
Listers-Software agree
11-7-103-18.00

Copier Lease
11-7-103-18.00

Copier Lease
11-7-101-14.30

GF-COBRA Admin fee
11-7-101-31.00
GF-Telephone
11-7-207-31.00

Telephone & Internet
11-7-101-25.05

IT Services - CCI
11-7-103-25.05

IT Services - CCI
11-7-102-25.05

IT Sexvices - CCI
11-7-104-25.05

IT Services - CCI
11-7-105-25.05

IT Services - CCI
11-7-201-25.05

IT Services - CCI
11-7-206-25.05

IT Services ~ CCI

470.

783.

1511.

1566.

-2201.

-2559.

497.

2079.

147.

500

3000.

49.

132.

47.

149.

572.

231.

231.

340.

11e6.

324.

22.

00

40

95

78

33

69

07

30

11

.98

.00

00

00

59

63

.02

32

16

51

51

25

22

90

83

227664

227665

227670

227670

227670

227670

227670

227670

227670

227669

227669

227672

227672

2276173

227673

2185

227678

227679

227675

227675

227675

227675

227675

227675

227675

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/20/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24



02/16/24
08:46 am

Vendor

COMPETIT

COMPETIT

COMPETIT

COUNTRYL

DAUPHINT

DOLITL

EYEMED

EYEMED

EYEMED

EYEMED

EYEMED

EYEMED

FARNSWORT

FARNSWORT

FARNSWORT

FARNSWORT

FARNSWORT

FARNSWORT

FARNSWORT

FORDCL

FRAZERMHP

GALLS

GALLS

GALLS

GMP

Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (General Fund)

For Check Acct

CCI MANAGED SERVICES

CCI MANAGED SERVICES

CCI MANAGED SERVICES

COUNTRYSIDE LOCK & ALARMS

DAUPHIN TRACY

DOOLITTLE'S PRINTSERVE, I

FIDELITY

SECURITY LIFE IN

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE IN

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE IN

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE IN

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE IN

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE IN

INTENTIONAL CLEANING
INTENTIONAL CLEANING
INTENTIONAL CLEANING
INTENTIONAL CLEANING
INTENTIONAL CLEANING
INTENTIONAL CLEANING
INTENTIONAL CLEANING

FORD OF CLAREMONT
FRAZER'S MOBILE HOME PARK
GALLS, LLC

GALLS, LLC

GALLS,

LLC

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER

1 (General Fund) All check

#s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

Invoice Invoice Description Amount

Date Invoice Number Account Paid

02/01/24 Managed Services-February 11-7-207-25.05 116.22
CW-58449 IT Services - CCI

02/01/24 Managed Services-February 11-7-601-25.05 115.92
CW~58449 IT Services - CCI

02/01/24 Managed Services-February 11-7-101-25.05 185.16
CW-58449 IT Services - CCI

02/13/24 Monitoring 3/1/24-2/28/25 11-7-207-60.00 220.00
206455 Repairs -~ non-Vechicle

02/13/24 Paint for WWVED 11-7-207-20.00 42.34
REIMB2.20.24 Supplies

02/14/24 Business Card - ADMIN 11-7-101-20.00 49.67
E GF-Office Supplies

02/09/24 FEB 2024 Premiums 11-7-102~14.10 25.53
166144828 Finance-Insurance Benefit

02/09/24 FEB 2024 Premiums 11-7-103-14.10 8.70
166144828 Insurance Benefits

02/09/24 FEB 2024 Premiums 11-7-201-14.10 8.70
166144828 Police-Insurance Benefits

02/09/24 FEB 2024 Premiums 11-7-601-14.10 12.76
166144828 Library-Insurance Benft

02/09/24 FEB 2024 Premiums 11-7-101-14.10 4.61
166144828 GF-Insurance Benefits

02/09/24 FEB 2024 Premiums 11-7-101-14.10 8.70
166144828 GF-Insurance Benefits

02/01/24 MMH 2/1/24 11-7-301-40.00 100.00
317 Custodial Services

02/01/24 MMH - 2/8 1879 - 2/11 11-7-301-40.00 100.00
318 Custodial Services

02/01/24 MMH - 2/8 1879 - 2/11 11-7-303-40.00 50.00
318 Custodial Services

02/01/24 MMH 2/15/24 11-7-301-40.00 100.00
319 Custodial Services

02/01/24 MMH - 2/21 1879 ~ 2/27 11-7-301-40.00 100.00
320 Custodial Services

02/01/24 MMH - 2/21 1879 - 2/27 11-7-303-40.00 50.00
320 Custodial Services

02/01/24 MMH 2/29/24 11-7-301-40.00 100.00
321 Custodial Services

02/01/24 Service '21 Dodge Chgr 11~7-201~52.00 405.39
69876 Repairs and Supplies

02/13/24 Lot Rent - Resident Aid 11-7-106-90.04 431.00
RIN.21424 .vM Exp. - ARN Res.

02/01/24 Police - Ski Mask 11-7-201-15.00 33.21
026966542 Police-Uniforms and Clean

02/05/24 Police - Knit Cap 11-7-201-15.00 26.39
026999249 Police-Uniforms and Clean

02/05/24 Police - Gloves 11-7-201-24.00 140.00
027001577 Police-Equipment

02/07/24 31348200002 2/07/24 11-7-303-30.00 19.83

187SFEB24

1879 Electricity

Page 2 of 4

Check
Number

227675

227675

227675

227680

227681

227683

227686

227686

227686

227686

227686

227686

227694

227694

227694

227694

227694

227694

227694

227687

227688

227689

227689

227689

227691

payroll

Check

Date

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24



02/16/24
08:46 am

Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (General Fund)

For Check Acct

Invoice

Date

1({General Fund) All check

Invoice Description

Invoice Number

#s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

Page 3 of 4

payroll

Check
Date

GMP

GOLDEN

LEAF

NORWI

NORWI

NORWI

NORWI

NORWI

NORWI

OREILLY

PITNEY

PITNEY

REPATR

REPATR

ROBERTH

ROBERTSL

RYMES

SECUR

SHERMANJ

SHERWIN

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER

GOLDEN CROSS AMBULANCE IN

LEAF

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVI

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVI

NORWICH TECHNOLOGIES

NORWICH

TECHNOLOGIES

TECHNOLOGIES

NORWICH

NORWICH

TECHNOLOGIES

TECHNOLOGIES

NORWICH

NORWICH TECHNOLOGIES

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINAN

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINAN

MT ASCUTNEY FIRE REPEATER

MT ASCUTNEY FIRE REPEATER

ROBERT HALF

LOUISE ROBERTS

SUPERIOR PLUS PROPANE

SECURSHRED

JESSICA SHERMAN

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.,

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/12/24

02/16/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/08/24

02/01/24

02/10/24

02/10/24

02/10/24

02/10/24

02/10/24

02/10/24

02/10/24

02/01/24

02/07/24

02/09/24

02/09/24

02/15/24

02/07/24

02/01/24

02/07/24

02/13/24

02/01/24

18968200008 2/07/24
AVFD.FEB24

31168200009 2/07/24
MMHFEB24

90947992575 2.06.24
QUARRY . FEB24

80547200008 2/07/24
WWVED.FEB24

Ambulance Services
24-1357

Copier Lease & Insurance
16001246

WWVED
IN2004857
WWVFED

- Job Shirts

- Job Shirts
IN999052

January'24 Net Metering
INV-00004426

January'24 Net Metering
INV-00004426

January'24 Net Metering
INV-00004426

January'24 Net Metering
INV-00004426

January'24 Net Metering
INV-00004426

January'24 Net Metering
INV-00004426

Police - Cruiser Supplies
5683-391770

GF - Postage Meter Supply
1415/2

GF - Postage Meter Lease
3318699996

2024 Dues - Repeater
16-2024

2024 Dues - Repeater
16-2024

001913269 we/2.9.24
63214101

MMH Deposit Return
020724

WWVEFD - Heating Fuel
18093213

Empty Shred Bin

448367

MMH Rental Deposit Return
REIM2.14.24

Supplies -~ WWVED

5769-8

Amount
Account Paid
11-7-206-30.10 3.13
Electricity
11-7-301-30.00 8.17
Electricity
11-7-302-30.10 277.87
Electricity - Perk Villag
11-7-207-30.10 5.31
Electricity
11-7-204-45.00 1859.00
Golden Cross Ambulance
11-7-101-44.00 349.08
GF-Copier Lease
11-7-207-20.00 1198.02
Supplies
11-7-207-20.00 1073.59
Supplies
11-7-206-30.10 86.31
Electricity
11-7-301-30.00 173.77
Electricity
11-7-303-30.00 33.10
1879 Electricity
11-7-205-31.10 14.19
Fire Hydrant El Service
11-7-601-30.00 70.95
Library-Utilities
11-7-205-31.10 65.04
Fire Hydrant El Service
11-7-201-52.00 53.97
Repairs and Supplies
11-7-101-20.00 91.29
GF-Office Supplies
11-7-101-21.00 185.79
GF-Postage
11-7-206~45.15 1500.00
AVFD~Radio Repeater Fees
11-7-207-45.15 1500.00
Radio Repeater Fees
11-7-101-43.50 61.95
GF-Consultants
11-2-010-40.00 100.00
MMH Deposits Payable
11-7-207-32.00 489.41
Fuel Oil/Propane
11-7-101-20.00 24.00
GF-Office Supplies
11-2-010-40.00 10.00
MMH Deposits Payable
11-7-207-60.00 39.98

Repairs - non-Vechicle

227691

227691

227691

227691

227690

227696

227699

227699

227700

227700

227700

227700

227700

227700

227701

227703

227703

227698

227698

227705

2276397

227710

227708

227695

227711

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24



02/16/24
08:46 am

Vendor

SHERWIN

SHERWIN

SPAULDIND

SWEET

TJ PROPER

TJ PROPER

TJ PROPER

TJ PROPER

VTAGHUMAN

VTAGHUMAN

VTEL

WBMASON

Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (General Fund)
1(General Fund) All check #s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

For Check Acct

Report Total

Invoice Invoice Description
Date Invoice Number

THE SHERWIN-~-WILLIAMS CO., 02/06/24 Supplies - WWVFD
5852-2

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO., 02/07/24 Supply CREDIT - WWVED
5876-1

SPAULDING, DARRIN R. 02/01/24 Nov-Jan Plowing AVED
885133

SCOTT SWEET 02/07/24 Refund Hall Rent Deposit
020724

TJ PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LL 02/06/24 LABOR - Painting
6895

T.J PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LL 02/06/24 LABOR - Carpet & Tile
6896

TJ PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LL 02/13/24 LABOR - Cabinets
6897

TJ PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LL 02/13/24 LABOR - Camera System
6898

OFFICE OF CHILD SUPPORT 02/08/24 Payroll Transfer
PR-02/08/24

OFFICE OF CHILD SUPPORT 02/15/24 Payroll Transfer
PR-02/15/24

VTEL 02/05/24 Private Network - FEB
7626700/2

WB MASON CO INC 02/08/24 Bottled Water and Rents

181637732

Amount

Account Paid
11-7-207-60.00 110.48
Repairs - non-Vechicle
11-7-207-60.00 -34.17
Repairs - non-Vechicle
11-7-206-60.10 375.00
Repairs - Vehicles
11-2-010-40.00 100.00
MMH Deposits Payable
11-7-206~20.00 2000.00
Supplies
11-7-206-20.00 2000.00
Supplies
11-7-206-20.00 1040.00
Supplies
11-7-206-20.00 1885.00
Supplies
11-2-011-07.00 139.40
Garnishments
11-2-011~07.00 139.40
Garnishments
11-7-303-31.00 50.00
1879 Telephone & Internet
11-7-101-20.00 77.55
GF-Office Supplies

28066.26

Page 4 of 4

Check
Number

227711

227711

227709

227707

227712

227712

227712

227712

227702

227702

227713

227714

payroll

Check

Date

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24



02/16/24
08:46 am

Vendor

Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (Highway Fund)

For Check Acct

Invoice

Date

1(General Fund) All check #s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

Invoice Description

Invoice Number

Page 1 of 3
payroll

Check Check
Number Date

ATIRGAS

AWSI

BCBS

BCBS

BCBS

BCBS

BCBS

BCBS

BCBS

BCBS

VLCT

VLCT

VLCT

VLCT

VLCT

VLCT

VLCT

VLCT

BEARSED

BIBENS

BIBENS

BRENNTA

BRENNTA

BRENNTA

BRENNTA

BRENNTA

BRENNTA

CARGILL

CARGILL

CARGILL

CARGILL

CINTAS

CINTAS

AIRGAS USA, LLC

AWSI DISA TUSTIN

BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF

BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF

BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF

BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF

BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF

BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF

BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF

BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF
BEARSE DAVID

BIBENS HOME CENTER INC.
BIBENS HOME CENTER INC.
BRENNTAG LUBRICANTS
BRENNTAG LUBRICANTS
BRENNTAG LUBRICANTS
BRENNTAG LUBRICANTS
BRENNTAG LUBRICANTS
BRENNTAG LUBRICANTS
CARGILL, INCORPORATED
CARGILL, INCORPORATED
CARGILL, INCORPORATED
CARGILL, INCORPORATED

CINTAS CORP

CINTAS CORP

02/01/24

02/08/24

\Y% 02/02/24

v 02/02/24

v 02/02/24

v 02/02/24

v 02/02/24

\Y% 02/02/24

v 02/02/24

v 02/02/24

02/14/24

02/08/24

02/08/24

11/21/23

11/28/23

11/21/23

02/06/24

02/06/24

02/13/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/07/24

Oxygen Rental HWY
5505256713

HWY - DOT follow up
606551

MAR 24 Premiums
177031120

MAR 24 Premiums
177031120

MAR 24 Premiums
177031120

MAR 24 Premiums
177031120

MAR 24 Premiums
177031120

MAR 24 Premiums
177031120

MAR 24 Premiums
177031120

MAR 24 Premiums
177031120
Reimbursement - Boots
BOOTS2024
SKU 8309627 -
553023

HWY

Package Express - HWY
553033

HWY - Drum Return
BLN23-213353

HWY - Drum Return
BLN23-435767

HWY - Def Diesel Exhaust
BLN23-442446

HWY - Drum Return
BLN24-494025

HWY - Def Diesel Exhaust
BLN24-494245

HWY - Drum Return
BLN24-499373
Deicer/Salt -
2908998441
Deicer/Salt -
2909003296
Deicer/Salt -
2908023099
Deicer/Salt -
2909064684
HWY - Uniforms
01.17.24

HWY - Uniforms

4182587763

Amount
Account Paid
12-7-101-~52.00 7.44
Repairs & Supplies
12-7-101-27.00 60.00
Training and Conferences
12-7-101-14.10 1511.95
HWY-Insurance Benefits
12-7-101-14.10 2201.33
HWY-Insurance Benefits
12-7-101-14.10 783.3%
HWY-Insurance Benefits
12-7-101-14.10 1566.78
HWY-Insurance Benefits
12-7-101-14.10 783.39
HWY-Insurance Benefits
12-7-101-14.10 783.39
HWY-Insurance Benefits
12-7-101-~14.10 2201.33
HWY-Insurance Benefits
12-7-101-14.10 783.39
HWY-Insurance Benefits
12-7-101-20.10 184.99
PPE
12-7-101-52.00 6.99
Repairs & Supplies
12-7-101-52.00 29.73
Repairs & Supplies
12-7-101-52.00 -20.00
Repairs & Supplies
12-7-101-52.00 -20.00
Repairs & Supplies
12-7-101-52.00 346.73
Repairs & Supplies
12-7-101-52.00 -20.00
Repairs & Supplies
12-7-101-52.00 273.15
Repairs & Supplies
12-7-101-52.00 ~20.00
Repairs & Supplies
12-7-101-58.15 1947.04
Salt
12-7-101-58.15 1875.66
Salt
12-7-101-58.15 1830.08
Salt
12-7-101-58.15 1931.56
Salt
12-7-101~15.20 121.62
HWY-Uniforms & Cleaning
12-7-101-15.20 116.74

HWY-Uniforms & Cleaning

227663 02/16/24

227666 02/16/24
227670 02/16/24
227670 02/16/24
227670 02/16/24
227670 02/16/24
227670 02/16/24
227670 02/16/24
227670 02/16/24
227670 02/16/24
227667 02/16/24
227669 02/16/24
227669 02/16/24
227671 02/16/24
227671 02/16/24
227671 02/16/24
227671 02/16/24
227671 02/16/24
227671 02/16/24
227674 02/16/24
227674 02/16/24
227674 02/16/24
227674 02/16/24
227676 02/16/24

227676 02/16/24



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable Page 2 of 3

08:46 am Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (Highway Fund) payroll
For Check Acct 1(General Fund) All check #s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24
Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check

Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date

COMINTHWY COMCAST - 877350144010829 02/08/24 Internet 2/15-3/14 12-7-101-31.00 217.29 227677 02/16/24
0108293/FEB Telephone & Internet

EYEMED FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE IN 02/09/24 FEB 2024 Premiums 12-7-101-14.10 4.61 227686 02/16/24
166144828 HWY-Insurance Benefits

EYEMED FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE IN 02/09/24 FEB 2024 Premiums 12-7-101-14.10 43.46 227686 02/16/24
166144828 HWY-Insurance Benefits

EYEMED FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE IN 02/09/24 FEB 2024 Premiums 12-7-101-14.10 12.76 227686 02/16/24
166144828 HWY-Insurance Benefits

FATRFIELD HOWARD P. FAIRFIELD, LLC 02/05/24 Tailgate Assembly 12-7-101-52.00 114.68 227693 02/16/24
8875885 Repairs & Supplies

FAIRFIELD HOWARD P. FAIRFIELD, LLC 02/14/24 Tailgate Assembly 12-7-101-52.00 -98.40 227693 02/16/24
8886652 Repairs & Supplies

GMP GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER 02/16/24 7932200006 2/07/27 12-7-101-30.00 9.18 227691 02/16/24
HWY .FEB24 Electricity

HERITAGEE HERITAGE ENGINEERING P.C. 02/07/24 Planning and Engineering 12-7-208-16.22 636.66 227692 02/16/24
2012223 Perkins Hill - Design

HERITAGEE HERITAGE ENGINEERING P.C. 02/07/24 Planning and Engineering 12-~7-208-20.22 636.67 227692 02/16/24
2012223 Wellwood Orch Rd -Design

HERITAGEE HERITAGE ENGINEERING P.C. 02/07/24 Planning and Engineering 12-7-208-21.22 636.67 227692 02/16/24
2012223 Skyline Drive - Design

NORWI NORWICH TECHNOLOGIES 02/10/24 January'24 Net Metering 12-7-101-30.00 102.87 227700 02/16/24
INV-00004426 Electricity

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 02/15/24 Mini Lamp ~ HWY 12-7-101-52.00 10.95 227701 02/16/24
5683-392208 Repairs & Supplies

S.G.REED REED TRUCK SERVICES INC 02/05/24 2016 Western Star 4700 12-7-101-52.00 515.91 227704 02/16/24
12116 Repairs & Supplies

S.G.REED REED TRUCK SERVICES INC 02/15/24 HWY - Parts 12-7-101-52.00 61.31 227704 02/16/24
24847 Repairs & Supplies

SANEL SANEL NAPA SPRINGFIELD 02/01/24 Ice Blade ~ HWY 12-7-101-52.00 39.95 227706 02/16/24
429884 Repairs & Supplies

SANEL SANEL NAPA SPRINGFIELD 02/15/24 Hub Cap - HWY 12-7-101-52.00 35.29 227706 02/16/24

430941

Repairs & Supplies



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable
08:46 am Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (Highway Fund)
For Check Acct 1(General Fund) All check #s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

Invoice Invoice Description Amount

Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid

Report Total 22245.54

Page 3 of 3

payroll

Check Check
Number Date



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable Page 1 of 1
08:46 am Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (Special Revenue) payroll
For Check Acct 1({General Fund) All check #s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check
Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date
EAST EASTERN METAL OF ELMIRA 02/09/24 Signs FY24 Pacif Grant 15-7-208-01.00 411.36 227685 02/16/24
89235 GF-VLCT-PACIF Grant
HERITAGEE HERITAGE ENGINEERING P.C. 02/07/24 Planning and Engineering 15-7-208-16.22 1915.00 227692 02/16/24
2012223 PH Dsgn BC2156 90%
HERITAGEE HERITAGE ENGINEERING P.C. 02/07/24 Planning and Engineering 15-7-208-20.22 2975.00 227692 02/16/24
2012223 WO Dsgn BC2156 90%
HERITAGEE HERITAGE ENGINEERING P.C. 02/07/24 Planning and Engineering 15-7-208-21.22 2625.00 227692 02/16/24
2012223 SD Dsgn BC2156 90%

Report Total 7926.36




02/16/24
08:46 am

Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (FEMA Fund)

For Check Acct

1 (General Fund) All check #s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

Page 1 of 1

payroll

Check Check
Number Date

DANIELSCO

DANIELSCO

Invoice

Date
Daniels Contruction, Inc 02/01/24
Daniels Contruction, Inc 02/01/24

Report Total

Invoice Description Amount
Invoice Number Account Paid
Temp Bridge Final Pymt 17-7-710-55.00 69500.00
61244 ABRB - Temp. Bridge
Temp Bridge Rent - Feb'24 17-7-710-55.00 1500.00
61245 ABRB ~ Temp. Bridge

71000.00

227684 02/16/24

227684 02/16/24



02/16/24
08:46 am

Vendor

BESTSEPTI

COMPETIT

EYEMED

NORWI

Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (Solid Waste)

For Check Acct

AGRI-CYCLE

BEST SEPTIC SERVICE LLC

CCI MANAGED SERVICES

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE IN

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER

NORWICH TECHNOLOGIES

Invoice

Date

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/01/24

02/09/24

02/16/24

02/10/24

Report Total

1(General Fund) All check

Invoice Description

Invoice Number

Xfer-Tote and Svc Fees
30352

XFR - Toilet Rental Feb
45007

Managed Services-February
CW-58449

FEB 2024 Premiums
166144828

70547200009 2/07/24
XFERFEB24

January'24 Net Metering
INV-00004426

#s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

Amount
Account Paid
21-7-102-45.06 239.48
Recycling - Compost
21-7-101-45.00 140.00
Rental - Port-a-Potty
21-7-101-25.05 116.18
IT Services - CCI
21-7-101-14.10 4.61
Insurance Benefits
21-7-101-30.00 97.09
Electricity
21-7-101-30.00 57.93
Electricity

655.29

Page 1 of 1

Check
Number

227662

227668

227675

227686

227691

227700

payroll

Check
Date

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24

02/16/24



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable Page 1 of 1
08:46 am Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (Reserves) payroll
For Check Acct 1(General Fund) All check #s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check
Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date
DINGEE DINGEE MACHINE CO. 02/12/24 AVFD Tanker Final Pymt 41-7-410-07.15 55000.00 227682 02/16/24
9381 Expense - Fire App.

Report Total 55000.00



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Accounts Payable Page 1 of 1
0B:46 am Check Warrant Report # 24099 Current Prior Next FY Invoices For Fund (Capital Assets) payroll
For Check Acct 1(General Fund) All check #s 02/16/24 To 02/20/24

Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check
Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date
DINGEE DINGEE MACHINE CO. 02/12/24 AVFD Tanker Final Pymt 99-1-040-04.00 92341.00 227682 02/16/24
9381 Fire Fighting Department

Report Total 92341.00



02/16/24 ) Town of Weathersfield Payroll Page 1 of 1
10:48 am Check Warrant Report #24084 payroll
Check date 02/01/24 to 02/01/24 Departments 111 to 111

Employee Employee Check Check Net Elec

Number Name Number Date Amount Amount
BALLAM BALLAM, MARION J. E 17205 02/01/24 0.00 480.12
BUCCELLAT BUCCELLATO, SIERRA R. E 17207 02/01/24 0.00 774.26
DANGOF DANGO, FLORA ANN E 17209 02/01/24 0.00 848.39
DANIELSWI DANIELS, WILLIAM J. E 17210 02/01/24 0.00 1501.19
DIPIETRO DIPIETRO, ALICIA E 17211 02/01/24 0.00 142.40
GRAHAMJ GRAHAM, JOHN J. E 17213 02/01/24 0.00 209.75
GULNICKB GULNICK, BRANDON W. E 17214 02/01/24 0.00 1178.48
HIERCA HIER, CAROLYN A. E 17215 02/01/24 0.00 56.82
HIERS HIER, STEVE A. E 17216 02/01/24 0.00 461.31
SAVAGE SAVAGE, OLIVIA I. E 17222 02/01/24 0.00 406.25
SMITH SMITH, STEVEN 48274 02/01/24 203.97 0.00
TERRILL TERRILL, SUSANNE E 17224 02/01/24 0.00 951.25
THOMASB THOMAS, BARBARA A. E 17225 02/01/24 0.00 170.14

**%7,384.33



02/16/24
10:49 am

Employee
Number

Town of Weathersfield Payroll

Check warrant report #24088 for department:111

Page 1 of 1

Check date 02/08/24 to 02/08/24 Departments 111 to 111

Employee
Name

Check
Number

Check
Date

payroll
Net Elec
Amount Amount

BALLAM

BUCCELLAT

DANGOF

DANIELSWI

DIPIETRO
GAGNON
GRAHAMJ
GULNICKB
HIERCA
HIERS
SAVAGE
SMITH
TERRILL
THOMASB

BALLAM, MARION J.

BUCCELLATO, SIERRA R.

DANGO, FLORA ANN
DANIELS, WILLIAM J.
DIPIETRO, ALICIA
GAGNON, NICHOLE
GRAHAM, JOHN J.
GULNICK, BRANDON W.
HIER, CAROLYN A.
HIER, STEVE A.
SAVAGE, OLIVIA I.
SMITH, STEVEN
TERRILL, SUSANNE
THOMAS, BARBARA A.

e I o I I B o I s O o O I o I s Y

= =

02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24

*kk%x7,692.32



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Payroll Page 1 of 1
10:50 am Check warrant report #24092 for department:111 payroll
Check date 02/15/24 to 02/15/24 Departments 111 to 111

Employee Employee Check Check Net Elec

Number Name Number Date Amount Amount
BALLAM BALLAM, MARION J. E 17252 02/15/24 0.00 457.18
BUCCELLAT BUCCELLATO, SIERRA R. E 17254 02/15/24 0.00 911.75
DANGOF DANGO, FLORA ANN E 17256 02/15/24 0.00 848.39
DANIELSWI DANIELS, WILLIAM J. E 17257 02/15/24 0.00 1102.06
DIPIETRO DIPIETRO, ALICIA E 17258 02/15/24 0.00 142.40
ESTYJOSH ESTY, JOSHUA W. E 17260 02/15/24 0.00 114.45
FULLER ° FULLER, DAVID T. 48276 02/15/24 443.82 0.00
GRAHAMJ GRAHAM, JOHN J. E 17261 02/15/24 0.00 388.50
GULNICKB GULNICK, BRANDON W. E 17262 02/15/24 0.00 1178.48
HIERCA HIER, CAROLYN A. E 17263 02/15/24 0.00 45.98
HIERS HIER, STEVE A. E 17264 02/15/24 0.00 461.31
MURRAY MURRAY, AUGUST 48277 02/15/24 175.11 0.00
O'BRIEN O'BRIEN, KELLY U. 48278 02/15/24 457.10 0.00
SAVAGE SAVAGE, OLIVIA I. E 17270 02/15/24 0.00 506.07
SMITH SMITH, STEVEN 48279 02/15/24 203.97 0.00
SMITHW SMITH, WENDY 48280 02/15/24 428.16 0.00
TERRILL TERRILL, SUSANNE E 17272 02/15/24 0.00 951 .25
THOMASB THOMAS, BARBARA A. E 17273 02/15/24 0.00 201.54
TILLMANP TILLMAN, PAUL L. E 17274 02/15/24 0.00 284 .64
TODDM TODD, MICHAEL A. 48281 02/15/24 461.75 0.00

*%%077763 591



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Payroll Page 1 of 1
10:48 am Check warrant report #24085 for department:121 payroll
Check date 02/01/24 to 02/01/24 Departments 121 to 121
Employee Employee Check Check Net Elec
Number Name Number Date Amount Amount
BEARSED BEARSE, DAVID E. E 17206 02/01/24 0.00 1123.66
ESTYJO ESTY, JOHN W. E 17212 02/01/24 0.00 1324.55
LONGTIN LONGTIN, ALEXANDER J. E 17217 02/01/24 0.00 885.25
MCCLURE MCCLURE, EVAN E 17218 02/01/24 0.00 1187.91
MOORER MOORE, RAY A. E 17219 02/01/24 0.00 1167.57
STAPLETON STAPLETON, RAY E. E 17223 02/01/24 0.00 877.95

¥ x6,566489



02/16/24
10:49 am

Town of Weathersfield Payroll
Check warrant report #24089 for department:121

Check date 02/08/24 to 02/08/24 Departments 121 to 121

Employee Employee
Number Name

Check
Number

Check
Date

Page 1 of 1

BEARSED BEARSE, DAVID E.
ESTYJO ESTY, JOHN W.

LONGTIN  LONGTIN, ALEXANDER J.
MCCLURE  MCCLURE, EVAN

MOORER MOORE, RAY A.
STAPLETON STAPLETON, RAY E.

02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24
02/08/24

payroll

Net Elec
Amount Amount
0.00 824 .83
0.00 955.62
0.00 668.46
0.00 847 .84
0.00 839.57
0.00 877.95
0.00 5014.27

¥**5,014.27



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Payroll Page 1 of 1
10:50 am Check warrant report #24093 for department:121 payroll
Check date 02/15/24 to 02/15/24 Departments 121 to 121
Employee Employee Check Check Net Elec
Number Name Number Date Amount Amount
BEARSED BEARSE, DAVID E. E 17253 02/15/24 0.00 758.53
ESTYJO ESTY, JOHN W. E 17259 02/15/24 0.00 872.15
LONGTIN LONGTIN, ALEXANDER J. E 17265 02/15/24 0.00 543.31
MCCLURE MCCLURE, EVAN E 17266 02/15/24 0.00 776.67
MOORER MOORE, RAY A. E 17267 02/15/24 0.00 776.02
STAPLETON STAPLETON, RAY E. E 17271 02/15/24 0.00 877.95

0.00 4604.63

**%%4,604.63



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Payroll Page 1 of 1
10:48 am Check warrant report #24086 for department:131 payroll
Check date 02/01/24 to 02/01/24 Departments 131 to 131

Employee Employee Check Check Net Elec
Number Name Number Date Amount Amount
COLEMAN COLEMAN, GLENNA J. E 17208 02/01/24 0.00 169.14
RICHARDMA RICHARDSON, MARK P. E 17221 02/01/24 0.00 815.12
TOPOLSKI TOPOLSKI, JUDITH A. E 17226 02/01/24 0.00 196.97

0.00 1181.23

XER1 181528



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Payroll Page 1 of 1
10:50 am Check warrant report #24090 for department:131 payroll
Check date 02/08/24 to 02/08/24 Departments 131 to 131
Employee Employee Check Check Net Elec
Number Name Number Date Amount Amount
COLEMAN COLEMAN, GLENNA J. E 17231 02/08/24 0.00 169.14
RICHARDMA RICHARDSON, MARK P. E 17245 02/08/24 0.00 815.12
TOPOLSKI TOPOLSKI, JUDITH A. E 17250 02/08/24 0.00 196.97

0.00 1181.23

*%%1,181.23



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Payroll Page 1 of 1
10:51 am Check warrant report #24094 for department:131 payroll
Check date 02/15/24 to 02/15/24 Departments 131 to 131

Employee Employee Check Check Net Elec

Number Name Number Date Amount Amount
COLEMAN COLEMAN, GLENNA J. E 17255 02/15/24 0.00 169.14
RICHARDMA RICHARDSON, MARK P. E 17269 02/15/24 0.00 815.12
TOPOLSKI TOPOLSKI, JUDITH A. E 17275 02/15/24 0.00 196.97

0.00 1181.23

**x1,181.23



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Payroll Page 1 of 1
10:49 am Check warrant report #24087 for department:211 payroll
Check date 02/01/24 to 02/01/24 Departments 211 to 211

Employee Employee Check Check Net Elec
Number Name Number Date Amount Amount
PICKNELL PICKNELL, DAVID H. E 17220 02/01/24 0.00 377.32
WATERST WATERS, TYLER M. E 17227 02/01/24 0.00 573.16

kkk**050,48



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Payroll Page 1 of 1
10:50 am Check warrant report #24091 for department:211 payroll
Check date 02/08/24 to 02/08/24 Departments 211 to 211

Employee Employee Check Check Net Elec
Number Name Number Date Amount Amount
PICKNELL PICKNELL, DAVID H. E 17244 02/08/24 0.00 382.46
WATERST WATERS, TYLER M. E 17251 02/08/24 0.00 573.16

*x ok k955562



02/16/24 Town of Weathersfield Payroll Page 1 of 1
10:51 am Check warrant report #24095 for department:211 payroll
Check date 02/15/24 to 02/15/24 Departments 211 to 211

Employee Employee Check Check Net Elec
Number Name Number Date Amount Amount
PICKNELL PICKNELL, DAVID H. E 17268 02/15/24 0.00 378.47
WATERST WATERS, TYLER M. E 17276 02/15/24 0.00 576.46

**k*x%%054,93



	1. Select_Agenda_02-20-2024
	5. select_board_feb_5_regular_meeting
	7. PC Bylaw Amendment Memo to SB
	7a. PC Bylaw Amendment - Notice of Public Hearing
	8. Ascutney Basin Bridge - Superstructure Replacement RFB - FINAL BG - 02.15.24
	11. Warrant

